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M Fera o @ Qe 31.03.2012 &1 |AE §Y a9
¥ fou wdfea oraelt & @iy 333 aife ufdded &
[I-a1 56 Td 9Rd &6 Heleldl GRiegd $I iR
B T PR gU &Y Bl

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members

FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
GENTLEMEN

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the
33" Annual Report with the audited accounts for the
year ended 31.03.2012 along with the comments of
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

[ﬁwav gegiT ] [PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS ]
[ Hifdar ] [PHYSICAL ]
S, va g /A, I g A The Company, despite

T BT HEIGH, s S
T, Sledl § reiafid SexRm!
F AR T B SR fauia
Rl ¢ dEcE W Hared &
|/ g el | Wifde det @
Wl TRE W gqAW & R
A 21.48 ARG T WHY B
Uy Ud 39.93 A T @
I AR R H WhA TE B
AT Ig9d dA RH R W
W ®WpU & AAH H BH B

o

qraeie W Hifds fFsaes e gR1

fom ol ' @ wa § ud,

ReR & v 9 s W @ & qun fxhw o
2011-12 & <SRME YT d YRS fdar 7ar 81 why
Tl W BT I§ e Y BRI b Ged aAT gadH
WE § RE WY $ UREHE § §9d 8 9all I8
QU BRI-H&piA, SH-H1E1, Bfe uRsd den a4
FHHAIRAT & AU & FI-A1Y AEHT | UH FeANT g
AqE W Wvwa 8 9@ 2l

S| A # dEife [em/snygeiaRer 9 g
T # BhU BT OEF HH B AT B dA gRUTERERY
TR A BHY $ IS HHY: g WA Bl @ qen
AMYEdl Pl d8aR 99 BRI AT BRI Bl BT H oA+
B AR q I B

obstacles like closure of
operations at HEC, Ranchi unit,
non-renewal of long term
agreements at IIL,Dolvi,
maintained well in physical
targets in all key operational
areas.Company achieved a
dispatch of 21.48 lakh tones of
scrap and 39.93 lakh tones of
slag haulage. The physical
performance has been achieved
despite reduction in input of
scrap from current arisals and
also from old dumps. We have
also opened a new unit at BHEL, Haridwar and
commenced operations during the financial year
2011-12. This achievement of scrap and slag was
possible by addition of new jobs and liquidating the old
stock in the existing plants. Such achievements have
been possible due to the excellent work culture, team
spirit, hard work and dedication of all the employees
as well as co-operation and support received from
customers.

The technological development/modernization in steel
making has brought down the generation of scrap in
steel plants and as a result the availability of scrap
from slag has gradually reduced. To improve the growth
and profitability, company is exploring opportunity to
secure new jobs.

(5 )
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(et )

A B Pl SUTe T 9§ b HAY: T 16,853 o
q T16,078 ARI & Adbel H gorl # T 16,463 o
F a1 yR afed T 17,491 g a1l a9 & SR HUHI
P Fhd A Tl R Y

M Ta 99 b HAS: 1,368

ARG qden ¥ 203 ARG & 3ifdel

@ g H T 1,346 @I qenl

T 178 <@ ol

PR ST U B o
A B dul Slerdl gdrg H
3rgddl & FdERO T B9 F
BRO R[S H HRT B P
qas[e B Bl AmgeEdlr d

Surae gig SR T B

wHfal (et 1 Rferd Ay # sfavor) & e, 1975
P T ufdd HH SRR, 1956 B GRT 205 (2A) BI
3TERVl BRd §Y¢ ¥ 90 g B oA T4 I Wrem A
A= SIRfSfa # SfaRa wxenm uxarfad g qenm ety
0.01 @ &1 gar-ua # sifa faar el

(e )

ISP A9 98 2011-12 F forg T40 I”g &1 IHH
P FAGT 3% Yoll W 20 U &1 &% | A B

T SrE axd | S B Sl W § ES A

(SE SNTHA: 15(10)/2004 S0 (ShuH) faie 18
3MaCAR, 2004 & IFHY T |

(FINANCIAL )

The total earning of the company was ¥ 17,491 lakhs
including service charges of ¥ 16,463 lakhs as
compared to the previous year’s figure of
¥ 16,853 lakhs and ¥ 16,078 lakhs respectively. The
company’s gross margin and
the profit before tax during the
year was ¥ 1,368 lakhs and
¥ 203 lakhs as compared to
the previous year’s figure of
¥ 1,346 lakhs and ¥ 178 lakhs

respectively.

The profitability of the
company has shown
marginal improvement inspite
of reduction in the quality of
scrap dispatched and lesser
consumption by the steel
plants and loss of revenue in
Dolvi unit due to non renewal
of contracts.

( GENERAL RESERVES )

Pursuant to section 205 (2A) of the Companies
Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Transfer of Profits
to reserves) Rules, 1975, an amount of ¥ 90 lakh is
proposed to be transferred to General Reserves from
Profit & Loss Account leaving a balance of ¥ 0.01
Lakh to be carried forward to the Balance Sheet.

( DIVIDEND )

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend
@20 % on the paid up equity share capital amounting
to ¥ 40 Lakhs for the year 2011-2012 in line with the
DPE Guideline issued in this regard (DPE O.M. No.:
15(10) / 2004-DPE(GM) dated 18th October, 2004.

( RAReh ga1 ot @enm ffa )

[ FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO ]

g8 & <RM gl g1 SuniH vd i g R

Foreign exchange earning & outgo during the year is
NIL.
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ENERGY CONSERVATION & TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND INNOVATION

[waviv&iw J

ARER Qe & gR1 ¥ qaraR Soll qa $ U1
R T Bl

&l (Fewrs Aved & ufddes # &RT &1 gdciao)
o, 1988 & w1 ufedd Ul ifdfaw, 1956 @1 ari
217(1)(3) & W@l & IEIG SOl b AREU qf
TPpAIDdl AU ¥ T S SFeRY  wHen:
Fe = d TUS-®' qqT TuE-E’ # 1 T 7, 39 ufade
& WETEY 2l

[ENERGY CONSERVATION J

The conservation of energy has been one of the key
areas where company is striving for saving energy by
avoiding waste through continuous monitoring of
consumption.

Information as required under provisions of Section
217(1)(e) of the Companies Act,1956, read with the
Companies (Disclosure of Particular in the report of
Board of Director) Rules 1988, regarding conservation
of energy and Technology Absorption, are given in
the Annexure-l “Form-A”and “Form-B” respectively
forming part of this report.

( stenfia) s vd Ta—gor ] (TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND INNOVATION]
PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO

(sredfcht % svivn & wRde § } [ABSORPTION OF TECHNOLOGY ]

[(Eﬁ) fapra gfg den st ] (2) DEVELOPMENT & ENGINEERING ]

1) s ¥ gRe YUReR Bl TG qAT WUl B BRI
Aheldrgdd YUl T4 wafdd gail

2) BRI H qAT HRE Td WHIFT SHE B dHal dafg
¥ fgda den siftm a_v1 &1 Awerdgde qoi vd ge-
yafda fear w2l

3) fiag ¥ B9 BHAT B DI HUSR BT BiTHIA
qor v BRI # 2

o~

4) fag ¥ gEO YUWReR b1 BIHIE ol W
Hrd YA H B S B HuAl B Sbls e g
# verfug fear SRem |

[(@)qﬁaﬁﬁa%mw@qa-w; ]

fFufafaa denfafesal @ s o s
1 3@d Py H UF 3 B Agigl

2 Fifyada ufshar & hu &1 IARN B
3 wI BIEN I B el iRl

1. Fabrication & erection of Magnetic Separator at
Bhilai completed & commissioned successfully.

2. Second & final phase of capacity enhancement
of Crushing & Screening Unit at Bokaro has been
completed & re-commissioned successfully.

3. Fabrication, erection and commissioning of small
capacity Magnetic Separator at Bhilai Unit is in
progress.

4. Fabrication, erection and commissioning of new
Magnetic separator job is in progress at Bhilai unit,
which shall be shifted to NINL.

[b) TECHNOLOGY

ABSORPTION AND
INNOVATION

The following technologies are being used :
1. Enrichment of Fe in the steel scrap.

2. Oxy cutting of scrap by mechanized process.
3. Slag grinding to generate slag fines.
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() srgeiem a faer wffafe

(©) RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES:

TPU T W H Uh § A<AR] Pl URefor qn fwereroy
& e Frafer, fers # orgdue 9 e wnmRmen
@fUd &l T Bl AFHI 9 BT YIRS b uoiaA
Td S UH 3Ms IR, 5 fdeel § HRAE IR & WA Bl
10 . ameR & 9 & WU BEW § UF § aeg
@ Aafg & U SRITE A RIS favereror &1 S
<

(1. ¥ &= )

R&D lab has been set-up at Corporate Office, Bhilai
for carried out test & analysis of Fe content in
scrap & slag. Action has been initiated for
registration of R&D lab at DSIR, New Delhi.
Experimental analysis is being carried to develop
process for enrichment of Fe content in scrap fine
of below 10mm size.

[STATUS OF SCRAP RECOVERY CONTRACTS ]

(1. SAIL Piants )

30.09.2011 T del o :

1. ShAl T I
2. T TG HIF

3. fens gwra A
4
5

qIPpRI ST HIH
IR ¥

01.10.2011 ¥ 31.03.2013 @& @@ & fou Defafds
31dY P APVl 8 Al T Uh TH  UH Ul b A
A Hal % fow 19.05.2012 @I @HSNAT STUH WX
BER fbar w81 a’i @1 Sifcw vy wR qen srgdy
R R & fog 93 WR B A1 I[I-3fer grdl
Wi #§ 2l

Long Term Agreements with the following SAIL
Plants were valid upto 30.09.2011.

Rourkela Steel Plant.

[ISCO Steel Plant.

Bhilai Steel Plant

Bokaro Steel Plant

Durgapur Steel Plant.

ok w0bd =

MOU between SAIL and FSNL, for renewal of Long
Term Agreement, for the period 01.10.2011 to
31.03.2013 has been signed on 19.05.2012 for the
common items. Discussions with individual plant
level for finalizing the rates and signing of the
agreement is under progress.

[ 2. Visakhapatnam Steel Plant, Visakhapatnam ]

R3S T TS 9 01.11.2011 ¥ 31.10.2014 & 3@l
® foIg e y¥R <RI a1 ey & FErEd vd wdl b
forg Rigraa: wgafa & 2

RINL has in principle agreed for service charge
rates and terms & conditions of the agreement for
the period 01.11.2011 to 31.10.2014. Negotiations
are in progress for renewal of the contract.

[S.H?Waswmﬁvmﬁﬁé@,ggﬁ ]

[ 3. Neelachal Ispat Nigam Limited, Duburi ]

e fadie 12.05.2013 & d@ @l

Agreement is valid till 12.05.2013.

[4.%3@@?%@,@3@ ]

[4. Ispat Industries Ltd., Dolvi ]

FHBT YR & §RT Wpy & UHA & HAl F forg
g ong vel, Sl $ WY ey 14.03.2013 OF J
gl

Agreement with IIL, Dolvi for the job of: processing
of scrap through Magnetic Separator is valid upto
14.03.2018.

5. %, eRaw )

[5. BHEL, Haridwar. ]

3y 31.07.2013 & d¥ &l

Agreement is valid upto 31.07.2013.
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(== )

( PERSONNEL )

faTi 31/03/2012 @1 H¥ =1 § 144 FHRUTAG T 922
PRIUTAGTR HHATRAT P AAHR Pol F=iiga 1066 2l
et 319/, 2012 @1 rggfaa onfa, Srygfad Sonfa
qer o e a1 |qeRl &
FHARTT w1 9y o
e 18.19 Hferd, 11.25
gfaerd wd 12,19 ufdrera el

a1 31/03/2012 &1 HHATRAT
B 1066 B Pl TAEA H A
&Y el Al dHaRaAl @l
Tt B 1047 TE 19 oY

1. fa=ie 315/, 2012 &1 A= wgEl & areT/sreren/
ifia/ereierd Ud URIRG fAdaiT dHaiRar &l
Rafd g9 gaR o0 -

The total strength of manpower in the company as
on 31/03/2012 was 1066, comprising of 144
Executives and 922 Non-executives. The overall

representation of employees
belonging to Scheduled
Caste, Scheduled Tribe &

OBC communities as on
31st March 2012 was 18.19%,
11.25% & 12.19% respectively.

Out of the total strength of
1066 employees as on
31.03.2012, the strength of
Male & Female employees
was 1047 & 19, respectively.

1. The position of SC/ST/OBC/minority and
Physically Handicapped employees in various
groups, as on 31st March, 2012, was as follows :

wE | wk o Sl ¥l gt | aewew | e Group No.of | SC ST 0BC | Minority | Physicaly
Fa el ettt Employees Handicaped

o3[t [0 [ 3o |90 M|o]o|o0 A (s [t [afolslolefoln]o]o | o

g (596 | 7 [ ot | o 4| oles| o] 2|10 B (59 |7 [ot|of4r] ofes|o]es] 2|1 |0

T 305 [t [es| 3 [eaf 1 [as] o] 2]0o]o ¢ 305 [ |83 3les]| 1]es|o]33] 20 | o0

g oo loflololololo]ofo]olo D

(W (Excl.

it @ safai [0 |oolololololololo]o | o

) Karmachari)

g3 folslololo]olofofofol]o 0

(F (Including

@ Safai |3 |0 [3|oloflojofolo|o]o0 |0

) Karmachari)

am (1047 |19 [ 191 3 | 19 1 [130] o | M2| 4 |1 | 0 TOTAL [1047 {19 [191] 3 [ 119 1 {130 0 |12 ¢ | 1t | 0o

EEE ] (RECRUITMENTS )

gy 20112012 & &RM Ye-& 4 $o 11 HRUEDI
qoN -1 # 2 HRUEGTRI B Wil @ T 39 UHR
P 13 BB B Wil B T Bl

A total no. of 11 Executives in Group-A, and
2 Non-executives in Group-C were recruited during the
year 2011-12, thereby recruiting a total number of
13 personnel.
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U6 UG U9 U gRI WAl #  arom/sreior/sifua ger
e wffel & fou Rfdaat & amReor & gag § 97y
I R SR gufad fee & el 9 rgeR fFar o

The Presidential directives issued from time to time
with regard to reservation of vacancies for SC/ST/OBC
& Physically challenged personnel in Recruitments,
are strictly adhered to by FSNL.

RE ?
)

[WELFARE OF MINORITIES

)

( srewerarmt @1 @

HH A IUHEID] F Hedvl &b forg mEE HA & AY
15 EA PRHH $ HRAGIT d GO FHI-IHI W
SRl |l Rl B srue fear 21 fde 31 A,
2012 @ 1066 HHANAT H ¥ ARFS Fa@l o
AT PHAIRAT B Ppol Alael 116 o e faird 31
#7d, 2012 B B T U Vel # Sreuiegdl & wffHfee
@1 yfcreradr 10.88 fcrerd ol

FOAES ARl b HHAIRA] DI BHA §RI FHI HY

A HHARI F AW T FHI-GHI W TEfT/FHIE

The company has complied with all the directives
issued from time to time with regard to
implementation of Prime Minister's new 15 point
programme for the welfare of Minorities. As on
31st March 2012, out of 1066 employees, the total
strength of employees belonging to Minority
communities was 116, and the percentage of
representation of Minorities in FSNL was 10.88%
as on 31st March 2012.

The employees belonging to Minority communities,
get covered under various welfare measures as in
vogue/introduced by the company from time to time

fafay woamor SURt $ =rRid e fear Siar B

for the benefit of the employees as a whole.

[WELFARE OF WEAKER SECTIONS

[WWWW

HA F I/ BT U et/ st /sifie. FHErl |
Fafed wHaRal aftd 9 T+ F HHARAT v e
M TR den a8 gARad fhar g b dHerm
S FHeA IURN 9§ < dNE HgE &

)

TP qY Bl A6 HHA 1 gY P AR F FQ MY i
AGHEN & YR WIS AR WM & H12-H12
I SURR il & A1 ¥ FF F HriuTerd! den
PRIUTTHTR HHATRAT & oW &g ¥ 2011-2012 & SR
fafay ufderor wrisH (sraRe & AI-A1 a18d) M
Eal

HHaRAl & aiffe seaar e gust § wwlia afdero
JEeIHAE b ey H HdET miSeRI B SRR &
MR W fafdy ufler eRiwAl & fow wHaRAl @
AMIR fhar T i ST HelSd &3 # S1u preret den
dHd B g BT aAR el den siEfie uenfier 4
fe-ufafe e 9 W@ @1 @Td HR Gh|

afierer & oy |Hsiian S el B SPHE WR QR
o form @ B

[Ww'vnaqﬁaﬂw

The rules/welfare measures of the company are
uniformly applicable for all categories of employees,
including those belonging to the SC/ST/OBC
communities, and it is ensured that the employees
are well satisfied with such welfare measures.

)

Like every year, the company had arranged various
training programmes (Inhouse as well as External)
during the year 2011-12 for the benefit of Executives
and Non-executive employees of the company,
based on the yearly plan chalked out at the beginning
of the year, through reputed training institutions as
well as the OEMs.

On the basis of recommendations of the concerned
authorities with regard to the training needs endorsed
in the Annual Performance Appraisal forms of the
employees, the nomination of employees for various
training programmes were made, as a measure of
enhancing their skill & abilities in the concerned field,
and for acquainting them with the day-to-day
developments in the industrial technologies.

[HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

"Excellent" level of MOU targets for training, has

(57 @1 e sifRem, 2005 @1 sigare

)

DA A HE O Al STHeRI[HERE S gl
BRY P AT R, 17 #7ai (Famaferh) @ Femmaferal
Pl A TY B TAT HHN DI Jese (www.fsnl.nic.in)
R fwmaferdt d1 meR A w1 SIeR S,

(o )

been achieved.
IMPLEMENTATION OF RIGHT TO
INFORMATION ACT, 2005
Company has implemented Right to information Act,
2005 by nominating CPIO/ APIO, finalization of
manuals of 17 items (Manuals) and hosting of

-8-
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2005 dEifad @ 2l e ufdded sward d@3rerd den
Fd I Y bl Fafia wu ¥ uga faan s gl
o & fog @ oRigl B ga AeR sifafm,
2005 & feiRa feen-frdel & sgar B mar sl
1 3¥d, 2011 ¥ 31 A/, 2012 $I J@W & SR ol
P AMGR el B Po Gl 43 NI ST T 43
el @1 Fuert fear w2

(e et )

¥ 2011-2012 & SRM YagANS o FaRE ddddl
W Y g fed T o1 vd degar gRie/ el s
Bl T B W gl A ol rfafiddneit & forg
goell # wWifdt gee dun Sie-od Mavdd ', Uomell #
guR & forg Sfra Sur &x1 Fafa wu 3§ 0 = @
T

fafey =t @ wm oRaet @1 fuiRa feen-fde)
Al $ ITAR BRaAly B T qAT HATS [
AAGAT AN T AT ARTDIT AMBION & 1l 9y
AN W@ T A1l UG I[Ad, AT/ Hid Addd]
RN 1 Sferd wfdae=1/AaxPrll w7 w® mga oy
RN

FOAI H 31 IfacaR W 5 A9WR, 2011 d® Hdwdl
SIS ST FaTE AT @l =it den forad @l wHanRal
§ drared gfafsdar o ggl Sfiad & |1 &3 9 yerER
$ I & folg I BRI-BaMl dA1 BRI &F H sl
Ud URERIA @M & IeeT ¥ R T SR HHaATRA]
g1 Ud ufasn ot W ofil Aadal SIRRedgdl WHTE $
SR e wd ART Wil smafora @ Wi den wueiei
& oo B R&pd e

manuals of the company website( www.fsnl.nic.in)
quarterly reports are submitted to the Ministry of
Steel and CIC regularly. All requests for information
are dealt with as per the prescribed guidelines of
the RTI Act,2005. The total number of RTI
applications received during the period 1st April,
2011 to 31st March,2012 was 43. All 43 applications
have been disposed off.

( VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES )

The main thrust was given on Predictive and Preventive
vigilance during the year 2011-12 and accordingly
emphasis was given to the streamlining/updating of
the rules etc. Routine checks were conducted regularly
to detect loopholes in the system for irregularities and
to take corrective measures for improvement in the
system whenever required.

The complaints received from various sources were
handled as per the prescribed guidelines/procedures
and co-ordination was made with Ministry/CVC and
other Govt. agencies. Random scrutiny of the Property
Returns of the officers was carried out. Apart from
this, required reports/returns were submitted to Ministry
/CVC in time.

Vigilance Awareness Week was organized in the
company from 31st October to 5th November , 2011
which received encouraging response from all the
employees. A pledge was taken by the employees to
strive continuously in order to bring about integrity and
transparency in all spheres of activities and work for
eradication of corruption in all spheres of life. Essay
and Slogan competitions were organized during the
vigilance Awareness Week and winners of the
competitions were awarded.

(e )

(sAFETY )

GReT TAT GRIET BRI Ugdl & IR H HHAIRAT & Hed
SIMTReedl o & fIY U 0 U Uof &1 &l shrsal &
e fmE eafea # gren Raw wEREN @
ARG fbar 71 F9RIE # GRem dUl Hedw &F W
are-fagre &1 Wi fear T ol 39 ufiguisl & oy
GHATRAT ¥ IHM Fewiiar fiell o den fawrameit @
3Fa SRR fey Tyl

SR P A, FEfSd s AT b ST eEe faur
P Y-\ TR GRe uRkve anfe S ufafed swawo
B AT @ Aw/ART AR don JRGA sl ggfoat
R ufderr <9 & fore WY e T |

Safety Day celebrations were organized in all the
units as well as at Corporate Office of FSNL for
creating awareness among the employees about
safety & safe working practices. The celebration
consisted of debates on safety & allied areas. There
was an enthusiastic participation from the employees
for such competitions, and the winners were given
away suitable gifts.

Apart from the above, the Fire service departments
of the concerned Steel Plants as well as the reputed
agencies like National Safety Council etc., are also
engaged for imparting training to the employees on
prevention of fire/fire hazards and safe working
practices.

)

-9-
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(7eerm 7 sl @ awmfiar

[WORKERS’ PARTICIPATION IN MANAGEMENTJ

THhUEUATA | Hgad A Affa aEe g affa @
e fhar & s udys e AraTe St | A
Tt # ufafafd 2 g1 Arae dut B el v aaw
P HYad W9 Wy & Hyad Haee A §oqen
HASTd JEEE @ RE A ARG 2

g @9 Affa @ Joa Fafd sdvre # @ SRl ®
qen HHaRAl & Ral & He-fe gl wd aRomE o
ol < 'g fawga faer-faasl @ Sl g1 wge =9
IRfT B WA - do®] 9 O ardl &
HRY FATRT-HHaN) Wy B g1 Ao 81 udus qen
AT Wl % gRT O S9b A el 9 JMavdd
A I 8, 3del & e B 61 swieRa fhar S
H

9 UPR, UG U9 U9 U § udgd H el @ Geeri
e fFaf qean FReR afean @l
( stenfo v )

Jgf gsdlel, BRME[dE e & P gear & uRvmmesy
SR JfUdl AMd B @ &fd T8 g8 Bl g d¥ W
Bl H Alsragel dur wyR SN ddy yad @

FSNL has constituted a Committee, viz., Joint Forum
Committee, consisting of equal number of
representatives from the Management & the
recognized Unions. One of the members of the
recognized unions is nominated as the Jt. Convener
of the JFC, and the Convener is nominated from the
Management side.

The meetings of the Joint Forum Committee are held
atregular intervals and detailed deliberations are made
on various problems & issues of employees’ interests,
between the members for arriving at a decision. The
constitution of Joint Forum Committee has
strengthened the Employer-Employee relationship due
to such mutual discussions across the table.
Memorandum of Agreements are also signed by &
between the Management & the Recognized Unions,
wherever it is felt necessary.

Thus, in FSNL, the Workers' Participation in
Management is a regular & continuous process.

(INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS )

There has not been any incident of Strike, Gherao/
Bandh etc., resulting in loss of production or manhour.
A cordial& smooth industrial relation prevailed in the
company throughout the year.

[Wvﬁm#)ﬁ ]

(OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY )

T U U U GRI IOMNT A 6 SrafEad ) aHa-
I R AR e de @1 gdar wdil ¥ U
[ERIBSISIN

=l Afcw/giftc Wi smaforg @ =it qen Ao &
AR fIoiaisll ®1 Fpe REBR fau Mgl B # oo
Afed @l @ B A FHaRAl B RO IR

e ¥ 999 @ derar firadr § |

S 6 ufqad g1 8, O & e erifed & oA
g 9 shrsal § AR fawR, 2011 7 R uwarst
P RS fhar 1 ol 39 R & R favl e
g wfenfiar, = s wfernfar, e Hivor et
anfe smafsra & Y Rrad wH=Rat @1 agwiiar
Ry oftl g7 Wl & fawrdelt @ 26 w=asl, 2012
B ARG o fGgd TARIE & SR AP GRIBR
yeE ey vl

G T & HRAEIT & &3 § gdd JdRU d
R PR b foU T T UF Ue Bl e wfdfed
3fTaTS [qREBR el &l orars # gfaxt el o e,
ST o efies onfe wAffdferd €1 S% STald, Il
P o T & Frataa # gae Aafte srif o
TR SN BRI Gffd g§RT REBR 1 3@
e 2l

Strict adherence of Government directives issued from
time to time on implementation of Official Language
policy, are always ensured by FSNL.

Hindi Noting/Drafting competitions were conducted and
the winners were given away the Cash Awards as per
the scheme. Employees were also constantly
motivated to do their day-to-day jobs in Hindi.

As done every year, in the month of September 2011
Hindi Pakhwada (Hindi Fortnight) was organized at
Corporate Office, as well as at all units of the company.
During this occasion, Hindi Essay writing competition,
Hindi Gyan Pariksha, Hindi Debate speech
competitions etc., were organized wherein the
participation of the employees was remarkable.
Suitable prizes were provided to the winners of such
competitions during the Republic Day celebrations held
on 26th January 2012.

FSNL has bagged the prestigious “ Indira Gandhi
Rajbhasha Puraskar (2nd prize)” for 2009-2010, for
the exemplary work carried out in the field of
implementation of Official Language Policy, which was
given away by the Hon’ble President of India on 14th

September, 2011 at New Delhi.
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(Awfa o saverfia )

[CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES J

ffag amiie SReRia i’ @1 wfaufed fear
g T HUSA gRT fAU Y SgHET & SR W U TH T Gd.
gR1 fd @1 R fhar war B

faufyg @mfae Savcfyica & fadga & dsq
a¥ 2011-12 & RM UF TF UF T @ goal, o
aiifgen, 9f¥gq &d, BAUNTe, IRES, WSy Ud
HERE 9 RS 8, & @Ry gEi § Red fafzd
INHT SR ARIHE ARl H we-6 W den-12 #
IR B dTel  3TSAT/3TTon/ifdd el Td ARIRG
®U W 3MEH B W Wefdd Herdl 9= B U T T T
e Toge/sremaE wHiEt snfe faaRa @ Bl

U% T U9 Udl o fRers (oxiarg) # e fafdherer,
® fafecn gled Suee &Rt o 5, @1 e
Sffeffier, oo ey ) o1, € < S enfe & |y ARy
Afer, ifdiaae, fSfiicad wived Sfwest, wicRd,
W g4 affe fed oedsd SUGRY[AET W Fedl B
2

UG A, T TH T Tal o TR Y@ | A & e
|led | Siar B O qen & b glaan a9 8g
@ fafecarera o1 2 =91 gfver Affd 3 &, & 7 oMvey,
4 T TS U g 10 T @ e AT deew

wiiager W e &= Bl

¢ AR, BTG 5T B Hell Td APl [ABRId
PR P IR W UG UG U U A A (sxiRme) #
ITNRTT R & foy fa<ia werar @ 2l

s B [ o ki siveM Se) U6 U9 UF Ud o
IS H GErST B R A @1 S fafeer vd ey
I oTeRdl b fow wee @l B

39 PR HFHl g amiie Sorel¥ica & fRagd #
Iy Fererar ¥ HR R I B

“Corporate Social Responsibility Policy” has been
formulated and on the basis of approval accorded by
the Board, the policy has been adopted by FSNL.

Under the discharge of Corporate Social Responsibility,
during the year 2011-12, FSNL has distributed School
uniforms/study materials etc., to the meritorious
children belonging to SC/ST/OBC communities &
Physically Challenged students, studying in the class-
VIto Xllin the identified Government Higher Secondary
schools located in the villages nearby FSNL'’s Units,
covering the States of Orissa, West Bengal,
Chhattisgarh, Jharkhand, Andhra Pradesh &
Maharashtra.

FSNL has also provided Surgical apparatus/
equipments, including Multipara Monitor with Pulse
Oxymeter, NIBP, ECG etc., Autoclave, Digital Foetal
Doppler, Phototherapy, Steel Drum etc., to the
Government Hospital at Bhilai (Chhattisgarh) where the
poor people holding BPL Cards, avail medical facilities.

Apart from this, FSNL has also provided 2 nos. Honda
make 3 KVA Generators, 4 nos. Exhaust fans &
10 nos. of ‘V-Guard’ make Voltage Stabilizers to the
above hospital for ensuring uninterrupted medical
services to the common public, including down trodden
people belonging to Below Poverty Line.

Further, in order to develop the Arts & Culture of
Chhattisgarh State, FSNL has provided financial
assistance for the programme organized at Bhilai
(Chhattisgarh).

By way of making financial contribution to the Red
Cross Fund, FSNL has extended help to the poor
people of the society in Orissa for their medical & other
emergent needs.

Thus, the company is doing extremely well in the
discharge of Corporate Social Responsibility.
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[GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL MECHANISM J

S Rrpradl o GuRT gg % U9 TH T H UB
3 dfaa Reera guR W ed @l

S @ g1 Rema fedl 9@ e ugm & forw
SHIRAT T BRI & W@ Ued W Uh fRrerd Ul
P @ T gl W BF ddl Rieral B g9 e 'g
AT o4 R AfdeRal @ SuRefd 3 g”e ghar
@ Rrera Uit Tme don # gsifed e S @l

RO & Aid, afe fHf ures/amRe & w15 Rerd
2 @ S% 39 o0 =g TG o9 Rema e |
fiem @1 e o ofar &, o SRigde Read gad 8
dorn afe arrawae a1 ® A1 Sifa dRd § vd Riera g
P Oy & 3 B fadl & evRIa § Rerasal o
Aig®d IR <d Bl

U2 & Fd, Al T/ AIRG o7 Rierd ifdary
gRT fay T IR | HgE TE B § S oFR Sw 3
B fegs F9a & 3R PIT SR UM @I BT ® AT IR
I Rera @1 o9 Rerd aferl & &R W
AdS e wY W A8 GURT S g Al Rrerdedl @
SISl H SHIS YA qAT FHA BRI W gEred &
favmmege | e &1 R faar S g, S Riera @
Riude g1, Adfea eafaaal | agfdbar oF qen Rierd
TR AT o <31 sreEr Rieddsdl & IR ol

I3 & IfAd, AT UEH[ARIRSG aR-2 & frpy |
TE B & Al 9% A sriad d e 6og

gemEyd W e &1 e e S, S Rrera @l

eRIYgs i, IHPT (ATelyor B dAl IH GaRA|

Ife WEH[AFRS TRI-1, TRO-2, Tl ARU-3 & fpd
AgE T B & Al 9w & gey fAdee | el aR
[HA, S R F Sad v 3 Wl # @ T FRaAE @
gi-Sifa e, Rrera &1 favelyer w den i @
iy & Ay & 15 Ry & w7 § Fdfd Rrerraeal
P U fAvig | SraId wRIGH|

01-04-2011 ¥ 31-03-2012 TF B Rrerya faru o Rafd

1.04.2011 Ay F IR frafia gewort EIEGR:Eau]
Eal] e Rrerd Ealere) ) P et
Rrerard Ealksie

3 4 5 2

For redressal of Public Grievances, FSNL has a
3-Tier Grievance Redressal Machinery.

A Grievance Box has been kept at the reception
counter of the Units/Corporate Office for easy
accessibility of these boxes to the Public. The
Grievances so received, are endorsed in a register
called Grievance Register on every Friday in the
presence of Public Grievance Officers, nominated for
this purpose.

Under Stage-l, if a Client/Citizen has some grievance,
he gets an opportunity to meet the Public Grievance
Officer nominated for this purpose, who patiently hears
the grievance, and if necessary, makes enquiries and
gives the complainant a verbal answer within 3 working
days from the date of hearing the grievance.

Under Stage-ll, in case the Client/Citizen is not
satisfied with the answer given by the Public Grievance
Officer, or if he does not get any reply within 3 working
days’ time, or if his grievance does not get redressed
satisfactorily at the level of Public Grievance Officer,
the complainant gets an opportunity to meet the Unit
Heads at the Units and HOD of Operations at Corporate
Office, who patiently hears the grievance, gets feed
back from the concerned persons and gives his decision
on the grievance, or sends a reply to the complainant.

Under Stage-lll, if the Client/Citizen is not satisfied
with the outcome of Stage-Il, he gets an opportunity
to meet Chief General Manager of the company at
Corporate Office, who patiently hears the grievance,
analyses the same and redresses it.

If the Client/Citizen is not satisfied with the result of
Stage |, Il & Il above, he can make an appeal to the
Managing Director of the company, who will, in turn,
re-examine the action taken in all the above 3 stages,
analyze the grievance and communicate his decision
to the concerned complainant, within 15 days’ time
from the date of receipt of the appeal.

Status of Staff Grievance Redressal from 01-04-2011 to 31-03-2012

Grievances No. of No. of No. of
outstanding Grievances cases cases
Ason received during Disposed | Pending
1.4.2011 the period Off
3 4 5 2
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01-04-2011 % 31-03-2012 T @1 3y & forv o Rrerad #) Refy

Status of Public Grievances for the period 01-04-2011 to 31-03-2012

1.04.2011 | srafy & dRM | fafia uexoi | <ifdq gexon
Pl Y g fRrera P ¥Rt P R
Rrerra P Rt

Td T Td T

PRI TR ARl & iRip MY B JABAH & foIv
HA # e afafa gl

(e )

U6 G U9 T W 9d R0 gfomE SffieR aR e
ANRE He dfauifad @ & Sl WA B aaqdgdl Bl
R B TG AFIRG[TES A GAME P 3Uen |fd
JaRl % HM\H, SHGRI, [ddwed qon W, IR-Avger]
wd Sifr, Rrera gurR, RE™R don 481 &g 99 &
gRYed # 396 ANR®I[IEd! & Ul IRAUM o gadgal
W Fhfad A TP HHdE TIN F1 AFE@ a2l

Grievances No. of No. of No. of
outstanding Grievances cases cases
Ason received during Disposed | Pending
1.4.2011 the period off
Nil Nil Nil Nil

There is a Committee in the company for prevention
of sexual harassment of women at work place.

(cITIZEN CHARTER )

FSNL has formulated a Citizen's Charter by adopting
the Seven Step Model, representing a systematic effort
to focus on the commitment of the Organizations
towards its Citizens/Clients in respect of Standard of
Services, Information, Choice and Consultation, Non-
discrimination and Accessibility, Grievances Redress,
Courtesy and Value for money, including expectation
of the Organization from the Citizen/Client for fulfilling
the commitment of the Organization.

[Gﬁﬁaﬂq'eiaﬂ?i’rﬁr ]

( RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY )

B b U Th oiRkgd ydud Hifd @ O qved gro
sfieR foar T gl

The company has a risk management policy which
has been adopted by the Board.

R ERE )

[ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY ]

afe FHAR HUN # s Tl U H Al By
I Ffeyol servl Ui & qA BHAIRAT b [Iog bl
ufipd BIfHE HRAE H A Ydda Biffal bl g
XA TG o wew 9y @1 gl favam # oo
FHARAT B TF F@ER o1 & fog dol & b A
gl N @1 farfad o T 21 98 Ny 39 Hdg 4
e Sgd furr grR1 oN feen-FdEl wosmeRa Bl

A Whistle Blower policy has been implemented for
providing an opportunity to the employees to access
in good faith, to the Audit Committee, in case they
observe unethical and improper practices or any other
wrongful conduct in the company, and to prohibit
managerial personnel from taking any adverse
personnel action against those employees. The policy
is based on the guidelines issued by the Department
of Public Enterprises in this regard.

(e sieified @ iR e )

[ IT related initiatives: ]

*

e eIy qen gaRdl H st ddRH Bl

Tvenfya frar T Bl

* R et # W faWrT B didd TR ead
(T T ©) & gRI Sirsl 741 g

¥ PERE At du S B B gof 8
TRl

* e erfad den gesdl § ogeUmuiel KAt

AT (S3TRWY) & BRI oY BRATS URY B T

2, o gewee SRS (gud) gof & i ® aen

qRATSHT ®1 TR, 2012 & 3fd dd gl 8 &I

A Bl

Internet connection has been installed at Corporate
Office and the Units.

*  Various department at Corporate Office is linked
up through Local Area Network(LAN).

Computerisation of inventory monitoring and
accounting has been completed.

Action has been initiated for implementation of
SAP - Enterprises Resource Planning (SAP-ERP)
at Corporate office and in the Units, Users
Acceptance Testing (U.A.T.) has been completed
and project is expected to be completed by the
end of September 2012.
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(PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: )

Tgf B B Bl N HHAN) TAT T8 & R dE
(FeRal &1 &@Rn) 94, 1975 & g 9fed &Fe
JARRM, 1956 @1 &RT 217 (2A) & =<ia FEiRa A

3 e giRufie um fear =

There was no employee of the Company who received
remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under
Sec 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the
Companies (Particulars of Employees ) Rules, 1975.

(Prve =1 Sovatfia Rawoh )

[DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT ]

St 6 s (denfed) erfafm, 2000 @ aRT 217
(2UT) & SUEdl & Iid Juferd 7, Feed Avsd gfud
R g fF -

(@) e /@Rl @ IR &xq # Hifds e |
IRl fdan T 2l

(@) &9 U= oral Nl g & e IW GETauel Wad
far 8 wd fAoly SR eder fean B & a8 andfas
g fag@r B a1f 31/03/2012 ®T HFI1 & BRI-BTT
den i ad & fog & & a9 b1 |98 Ul
W g avidl

(71) & R @ gREFfaal & gRem de due Tl &I
fAFTAIet &1 gdr B qAT AGAH F forg Hu

HRTH, 1956 & Wrael & AFARY H TG @
JifWerdl & IRETT ¥g SUYdd Yd Uyafe e Il B

(m) &4 f&. 31 =/, 2012 @1 99| 99 & fIQ =A1e]
FHM MR W R faaxforl @1 a9 2

As required under the provisions of Section 217(2AA)
of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2000 board of
directors states that:

(@) Inthe preparation of annual accounts the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material
departures .

We have selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgements
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the company as at 31/03/2012 and of
the profit of the company for the financial year.

We have taken proper and sufficient care for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities.

We have prepared the financial statements for the
year ended 31st March, 2012 on a going concern
basis.

(b)

©

(d)

[a'@n RRLHED ]

(AubDITORS: )

HHT AATH, 1956 B gRT 619 @ IU-GRT (2) §RT
yed fdadl, S b ww denfag «ifdfes, 2000 &
=TI HeNfAd B, & SR RiF® Td wRd & Hererdl
WeTH | oS TAE, e G bl FHITENA Jrafey
& oy $ul &1 daihe o wWee Frgad [l

u§ygd & Sdrd b q1 HEA] b AWRefl uv
feqie 31 9, 2012 &1 99E o< o¥ & fow Jurf=e
oGl Wit b Ufdded Suey-2 ¥ fear wmar gl

S CESE M- R 50 = S S o £ B ox e ) B I 1 £ R
fadre 31 A, 2012 &1 @HHE 9§ & fw FHEE
AfSfH, 1956 &1 URT 619(4) & 3Fid fRiFH U4
MRd & Aeledl s gRT fewfdrt Surdy-3 # & i
2l

In pursuance of the powers conferred by Sub-Section
(2) of Section 619 of the Companies Act,1956 as
amended vide the Companies ( Amendment) Act, 2000,
the Comptroller & Auditor General of India appointed
RAJENDRA PRASAD., Chartered Accountants as the
Statutory Auditor of the Company for the period under
review.

The Statutory Auditors’ Report on the Accounts of the
Company for the financial year ended on
31st March,2012 is placed at Annexure |l

The comments on the accounts for the year ended
31st March 2012 by the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India under Sec 619(4) of the Companies Act,1956
is placed at Annexure Il.

(P s ]

[BOARD OF DIRECTORS ]

(Frewam )

i TaH. Burdl, gy wE ey Hevd, W ouw & W@
f31. @1 19.04.2012 & U9 I B & ABIeTb ehel
¥ wu # gfem @ T 2

( DIRECTORS: ]

Shri S. K. Tripathi, CMD, MSTC Ltd. has been
appointed as part time chairman of the company
w.e.f.19.04.2012.

(1)

.14.

—
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YRA WRPR, WG AT & 93 .0 12(25)/2008-7H/
U, fap 18 3Ra, 2011 & AR 21 S d1.RiE, Su-
fera @I 0 vat. Rigred Rig, fewe, gwa A@=me™, 9Rd
TRER & WIF R T & Avsdl § INH F9d &
oy # fFygfad @ = Bl

o

2 AIRIMRIS, Ya-¥au Fowd, Wes swn @iz -e
B HHH b s H 17/01/2012 B WA Fowd b
w9 ¥ g o 7 S @ e aiffe s Jed @
A d6 U8 W I B qA GG F ourE gl

2 SN.09 gd, Yd-oeael 9 uey eud, i dldihes

fofics &1 d=Fl & Avsa | 13/02/2012 @I X@dd
ffows & v A fgfdm o = S & 12/08/2012 T%

B P evd g " |

Govt. of India, Ministry of Steel vide letter no: 12(25)/
2008-M/F dated 18/08/2011 appointed Shri D. B. Singh,
Deputy Secretary as Govt. Director on the Board of
the company in place of Shri L. Siddhartha Singh,
Director, MOS, GOI.

Shri R. Ramaraju, ex-MD, Bhilai Steel Plant-SAIL who
has been appointed as additional director on the Board
of the company on 17/01/2012 shall hold office till the
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of
the company and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment.

Shri G. S. Chugh, ex-CMD, Western Coalfield Limited
who has been appointed as additional director on the
Board of the company on 13/02/2012 shall hold office

(Frfra srftremer ]

till 12/08/2012.

[CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

e siftemas den wde foeR-fawsf v faveimor w
gord Ufdaes Sudg-4 d 39 alf¥e ufddes & W &
®Y 3G WA Hel | Bl

Separate report on Corporate Governance and
Management Discussions and Analysis are attached
herewith as Annexure-1V and forms part of this Annual

oz )

report.
(AWARD: ]

wH A sfoea gARefeyge oife gvsReaa swiifaRa
¥ g9 2010-2011 & foUw “Tcsd FIR) § WRHH

Company has received “ Performance Excellence
Award in Golden Category” for the year 2010-2011,

TR J@rs”’ i #I Bl
)

((amme

U HedYUl UTEdl, Wil [ AESe &3 & Udihd
T AIH B Y-y Ol & @1 g 6as 7, 9
UH FeHTdl F8arT @l ifhd wxar 2 "usd gwd Ud
W #AAGI Ul IR WRGR & g ATl AR a9
U qUl IRIUQY, BUNTE, ISIRES, HERTE, 3ifew,
uf¥eHdTTel, ®Hlcd, STRRES 3R faeell & T INGRI
Pl SIP RAX FEANT dAT "E &I & forw o eroe
Pl Fad PRl gl

feere qusd B & dedl B U & forg Il Rt
P b HHAMRIT & ANEH b Ul HRA &8l

I U9 29 Husd @l 3R 9

from Indian Institution of Industrial Engineering.

The Board records sincere support received from the
valued customers who are Public Sector integrated
steel plants as well as Private Sector steel plants.
Board also express gratitude to the Ministry of Steel
and Mines and other ministries and department of Govt.
of India and State Govt. of Andhra Pradesh,
Chhattisgarh, Jharkhand, Maharastra, Orissa, West
Bengal Karnataka, Uttarakhand and Delhi for their
continued support and guidance.

(ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors appreciates the contribution of
all the employees at all levels towards attainment of

Company’s objectives.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

faie @ 09.08.2012 UM ATl 9. 41 Rz Dated: 09.08.2012 Antony Chacko B. B. Singh
E ;A EECR R s Place : Bhilai Managing Director  Director
(=)
{ 15 L
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el | P -|

Rk G L fora a9
(2011-2012) (2010-2011)
®. fdga den su= @ud
1. faga
(®) g fey T
3o1s fohell aC &9 1363146 1517447
Pl IHH 71,27,435 766,48,802
RIzHE (7 & yRUeT #) 5.23 4.38
(@) fash s+
(i) S 9T gBE g A RISy
STl I B ZBIE[efiex R RISy
I [3PBTS TS SRS
(i) o <dga/aHa el A JRITRT
T & ufd ofiex ga1s A AT
2. BRIl
CIEINGS) R RISy
P AR AT ARSI
IR AT JRITRT
3. gl aa AEn (fde o)
AT (fell <fieR) A RISy
P IPH 3RS TR
g == S SeplI
4. 3[R ®
A S AT
P AN 3RS TR
PG & TS SRS
. IqIed P U9 sSPrs @ud
AHH wwfa ad fama ad
@fz @ =) (2011-2012) (2010-2011)
IAG: dlg T G Wy
e (sarE/H ) ST 4.58 4.29
wedl ad JTRITRT A JRITRT
BT AT S AT
@

U6 T T T /F S NL



ANNEXURE -1

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY.

Current Year Previous Year
(2011-2012) (2010-2011)
A. POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION
1. Electricity
(@) Purchased Unit KWH 1363146 1517447
Total Amount 71,27,435 366,48,802
Rate/Unit (in respect of purchase) 5.23 4.38
(b) Own Generation
() Through Diesel Generator Unit N.A. N.A.
Unit N.A. N.A.
Unit/Ltr. of Diesel Oil N.A. N.A.
Cost/Unit N.A. N.A.
(i) Through Steam Turbine/Generator Units N.A. N.A.
Unit N.A. N.A.
Unit per Ltr.of Oil/Gas N.A. N.A.
2. Coal
Quantity(Tonnes) N.A. N.A.
Total Cost N.A. N.A.
Average Rate N.A. N.A.
3. Furnace Oil Quantity(K.Ltrs.)
Quantity (K.Ltrs.) N.A. N.A.
Total Amount N.A. N.A.
Average Rate N.A. N.A.
4. Others/Internal Generation
Quantity N.A. N.A.
Total Cost N.A. N.A.
Rate /Unit N.A. N.A.
B. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION
Standards Current Year Previous Year
(if any) (2011-2012) (2010-2011)
Products : Iron & Steel Scrap
Electricity (Unit/MT) N.A. 4.58 4.29
Furnace Qil N.A. N.A. N.A.
Coal N.A. N.A. N.A.
=)
| 17 L
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AN Jaenyu SgHy™ Td fdema
A Wdfta AR & 9HCIHul 7Y T9A

1. fafifce &=, 9 F#l gR1 ggE Ud f[aam

P b e
2. I qgHYE Ud e & uRumEwEy ara oy TR
1 B AT AT
4. g 9 e &1 =9
(@) Toh e
(@) emEdi (o) e
(M g e
(@) P AUREG B UfRIG b w9 H P
™ 4 faerr = SR

ARl JEeiyul, gHad T HaeA o e R S g e § e

1. delfe) sy den wadd & uRtes A fdu gRaferd IR @1 IRER # ofd q\g yaIfTd drenfia
s B STN B & Bl
2. 9 WM, S SdE SWglE, @Id H AT

HH, IAE faer, I ufoRemu= anfe

& gRUTHIRY U ATy |

3. R smurhia deie & (facha af & smw
J UET FR Td 5 I F IRE A,
GIRCEICIUG IR GECRE

(@) o drEre 3T
(@) smg a9 SRTRT
(@ @ dEnfer gl w9 sEenfd @ T 2l AT
(@) afe qui SEenf¥a & & 1 98 &, SiEl S A8

foar 1 IAG BRUT R W BRI AT JMRITRT
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FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

ANNEXURE -1

1.  Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the Company NIL
2. Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D N.A
3.  Future plan of action N.A.
4. Expenditure of R&D
(@) Capital NIL
(b) Recurring (Revenue) NIL
(c) Total NIL
(d) Total R&D Expenditure as a percentage of total turn over N.A.
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION
1. Efforts, in brief, made towards Technology Company is using the technology used by
absorption and innovation erstwhile Heckett Engineering Co. in India at the

time of taking over of their running Business.

2. Benefit derived as a result of the above efforts
e.g. products improvement, cost reduction,
product development, import substitution etc.

3. Incase of imported Technology (imported during last
5 years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
year) following information may be furnished.

(@) Technology imported
(b) Year of Import
(c) Hastechnology been fully absorbed

(d) If not fully absorbed areas where this has not taken
place, reasons therefore and future plan of action

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.
N.A.
N.A.
N.A.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Dated : 09.08.2012 ANTONY CHACKO
Place : Bhilai Managing Director

B. B. SINGH
Director
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ANNEXURE- IV

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY

The philosophy of the company in relation to corporate
governance is to ensure transparency, disclosures and
reporting and to promote ethical conduct throughout the
organization. It recognizes that the Board is accountable to
shareholder and each member of the Board owes his / her
first duty to protect and furthering the interest of the company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
COMPOSITION :

Board of Directors of the company consists of Chairman
Shri S. K. Tripathi, who has been appointed w.e.f.19.04.2012,
Managing Director Shri Antony Chacko, Shri B. B. Singh-
nominee Director of MSTC Ltd and Shri D. B. Singh, a Govt.
nominee on the Board. Shri D.B. Singh is a Director to the
Govt. of India, Ministry of Steel and Shri R. Ramaraju, ex-MD,
Bhilai Steel Plant-SAIL and Shri G. S. Chugh, ex-CMD, Western
Coalfield Limited has been appointed as independent directors
on the Board of the company on 17/01/2012 and 13/02/2012
respectively.

Govt. of India, Ministry of Steel vide letter no:12(25)/2008-M/F
dated 18/08/2011 appointed Shri D. B. Singh, Deputy
Secretary, MOS,GOI as Govt. Director on the Board of the
company in place of Shri L. Siddhartha Singh, Director,
MOS,GOl.

BOARD MEETING & ATTENDANCE :

Shri R. Ramaraju shall hold office till the conclusion of the
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the company.

Shri G. S. Chugh shall hold office till 12/08/2012.

BRIEF INFORMATION OF THE NEWLY APPOINTED
DIRECTORS.

Shri S. K. Tripathi, Chairman is Chairman and Managing
Director, MSTC Limited, a Central PSU and holding company
of FSNL.

Shri R.Ramaraju is ex-MD, Bhilai Steel Plant-SAIL and
presently associated with Jaiprakash Associates Ltd. as MD,
of Jaypee Balaji Cement, Jaggayyapet.

Shri G.S.Chugh ex-CMD, Western Coalfield Limited is an
independent director on the Board of MSTC Limited.

ShriD. B. Singh is Director, Govt. of India, Ministry of Steel.
REMUNERATION TO THE DIRECTORS

Independent Directors are not entitled to any remuneration
other than sitting fees. Sitting fees are not given to Chairman,
Government Director and MSTC nominated Director.
Managing Director being in whole-time employment is entitled
to remuneration as per terms of employment.

There were four Board Meetings that took place on 03.06.2011, 02.07.2011, 20.12.2011 and 06.03.2012, respectively.

Details of the Directors attendance at the Board Meetings of the company held in the financial year 2011-2012.

Board Board Shri Antony Shri L. Shri D.B. Shri B.B. Shri R. Shri G.S.
Meeting Meeting Chacko Siddhartha | Singh Singh Ramaraju Chugh
No. Date Singh

140 03.06.2011 Attended Attended Attended

141 02.07.2011 Attended Attended Attended

142 20.12.2011 Attended Attended Attended

143 06.03.2012 Attended Attended Attended Attended Attended

Only Managing Director was present in the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 6th September,2011.

(A1)
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DIRECTORSHIP HELD BY THE DIRECTOR:

Shri S. K. Tripathi, Chairman is Chairman and Managing
Director of MSTC Limited and Shri G.S.Chugh is an
independent director on the Board of MSTC Limited and
Shri B. B. Singh is working as Director commercial in MSTC Itd
and Shri R.Ramaraju is associated Jaiprakash Associates Ltd.
as MD, of Jaypee Balaji Cement, Jaggayyapet.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

On the induction of two independent directors Shri R.Ramaraju-
Ex-MD, BSP-SAIL and Shri G.S.Chugh-Ex-CMD,WCL on the
board of the company, Board has constituted three committee
namely:

(i) Audit Committee

Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has been constituted
by the board on 06.03.2012, which consists of two independent
directors Shri R.Ramaraju, Shri G.S.Chugh and Govt. nominee
director Shri D.B.Singh, and company secretary of the company
serves as secretary to the committee. Independent Director
Shri R.Ramaraju is the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

The terms and reference of the committee is in line with the
DPE Guidelines issued on corporate governance

Remuneration Committee

Remuneration Committee has been constituted by the board
on 06.03.2012, which consists of two independent directors
Shri R. Ramaraju, Shri G. S. Chugh and Govt. nominee director
Shri D. B. Singh, and company secretary of the company serves
as secretary to the committee. Independent Director Shri G.
S. Chugh is the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee.
The terms and reference of the committee is in line with the
DPE Guideline.

(ii) CSR Monitoring Committee

CSR Monitoring Committee has been constituted by the board
on 06.03.2012, which consists of Shri G. S. Chugh and MSTC
nominee director Shri B. B. Singh, and company secretary of
the company serves as secretary to the committee.
Independent Director Shri G. S. Chugh is the Chairman of the
CSR Monitoring Committee. The committee has been
constituted to monitor the proposal for CSR activities

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The company has designed a comprehensive code for directors
as well as senior management of the company. The code is
circulated to all the directors and members in the senior

management of the company. The code of conduct is available
on the website of the company www.fsnl.nic.in. All Board
members and designated senior management personnel have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct. A declaration
to this effect signed by the managing Director is given at the
end of this report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS

FSNL is a Government of India Company under Ministry of
Steel. Itis a wholly owned subsidiary of MSTC Ltd. and the
share capital is ¥ 200 lakhs.

Heckett Engineering Company, USA, predecessor of FSNL
commenced operation in India in 1957 and had been
undertaking the job of recovery and processing of scrap in the
Steel Plants. FSNL was incorporated in 1979 as a Government
of India company with the main objective to take over the
running business of Heckett Engineering Co. and to carry on
the business of processing of Steel Mill Slag and other refuse
for the recovery of Iron and Steel Scrap.

The Company became a wholly owned subsidiary of MSTC in
June,2002. FSNL has over the years evolved as a pioneer
organization in the field of Steel Mill services. The company at
present operates in 8 Steel Plants in the country and offers
services with technology comparable to other world leaders.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

Strength:

- An ISO 9001:2008, 1SO 14001:2004 and OHSAS
18001:2007 certified Company.

- Excellentwork culture.

- Highly skilled manpower

- Multi-disciplinary trade.

- Highest market share in Steel Mill Services.

- Capacity to handle entire scrap recovery and slag handling
of integrated steel plants having efficient experienced and
dedicated work force.

—  Experience in Warehouse Management.

- Qualified & experienced R&D team to offer consultancy
on Metal Recovery, Processing & Material Handling.

Weakness:

- Singleline of business - mainly scrap and slag processing.
- High response time to meet customers requirement. Being

(o)
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a public sector the company is required to comply with
various codal formalities before responding to customer’s
requirement.

High cost of operation due to high wages of PSU.

Difficult to compete with private contractors paying much
lower wages than FSNL.

Opportunities:

Expansion in capacity, of our existing customers will
increase demand of recovery, processing of scrap and
handling of slag.

The greenfield integrated steel plants, being commissioned
by public and private parties provides the opportunities
for the company to offer services for Steel Mill and allied
activities.

Exploring opportunities in Mining & allied sectors.

Scope of diversification in other Solid Waste and Material
Handling Management.

Threats:

Modernization of Steel Plants has introduced advanced
technologies resulting in less generation of scrap.

New entrants, specially private companies, in the area of
recovery, processing of scrap and handling of slag.

Outlook:

Steel industries in India has fully integrated with the world
economy in the recent years. The Industry is operating in a
very competitive environment. In the above business
environment FSNL is having a very important role as their
operation is integrated with the Steel Plants operation in the
core areas. FSNL is having a market share of 60% at present.
The steel industry viz. SAIL and RINL, the major customers of
FSNL is poised for growth to reach 30 million ton by 2013-14.
FSNL will also grow with the existing customer and expected
to add new customers such as Indian Railways, Heavy
Industries etc. in the coming years. Company is expecting more
jobs in the area of Ware House Management, Mining. The
company has a proven ability to face challenges and turn them
into strength. The special feature of FSNL'’s operation results
in saving of metal loss and energy and value addition to the
waste material. Financial benefit to the Steel Plants from
recovery of metallics and recycling of slag amounts to around
% 5,176 crores per year. Further due to improvement in quality
the market value of metallics has increased substantially which
will fetch additional revenue to the Steel Plants.

(A )

Risks & Concerns:

The main risk and the area of concern for the Company is
reduction in availability of metallics i.e. less arisal of scrap in
the slag. Due to this the cost of operation has increased since
there will be less recovery of metallics although the activities
required to be carried out will remain unchanged, even
sometimes more effort is required which further adds cost of
operation. There is significant increase in the cost of operation
and maintenance of equipment and cost of manpower in the
recent past which is likely to be increased at a higher rate
resulting in increase in cost of operation. However, the
remuneration received from the customers for the services
provided is not being compensated with the expenditure which
in turn has affected the balance sheet of the company to a
great extent.

SEGMENT REPORTING :

During the year the company was engaged only in the business
of scrap recovery and allied jobs for various steel plants in
India which as per Accounting Standard AS-17 is considered
the only reportable business segment. The geographical
segmentation is not relevant, as the company has no business
operation outside India.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH
RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE :

The total eamning of the company was ¥ 17,491 lakhs
including service charges of ¥ 16,463 lakhs as compared to
the previous year’s figure of ¥16,853 lakhs and ¥ 16,078
lakhs respectively. The cost of operation has shown a marginal
increase of 1.50% as compared to the previous year. The
increase in the expenses is mainly due to increase in the cost
of inputs like diesel & lubricants and increase in the wages of
employees due to increased Dearness Allowance and provision
for revision in the wages of non-executive employees.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Like every year, the company had arranged various training
programmes (Inhouse as well as External) during the year
2011-12 for the benefit of Executives and Non-executive
employees of the company, based on the yearly plan chalked
out at the beginning of the year, through reputed training
institutions as well as the OEMs.

On the basis of recommendations of the concerned authorities
with regard to the training needs endorsed in the Annual
Performance Appraisal forms of the employees, the nomination
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2011-12 & foIg SmeR fRdl &1 gedl 4 ured &=+ 3
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T =Tl
y§g fAevre
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of employees for various training programmes were made, as
a measure of enhancing their skill & abilities in the concerned
field, and for acquainting them with the day-to-day
developments in the industrial technologies.

"Excellent" level of MOU targets for training, has been achieved.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY :

The company has an efficient system of internal control for
achieving the business objectives of the company which inter-
aliaincludes accuracy and promptness of financial reporting.
Efficiency of operations, compliance with the laid down policies
and procedures and compliance with law and regulations.

To ensure independence to the internal audit function
emphasizing transparency in the systems and internal controls,
the internal audit of the company is entrusted to external firms
of Chartered Accountants. The reports of Internal Audit are
periodically submitted to the management for corrective action.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis
describing the Company’s objectives and expectations may be
forward looking statements. Actual results may differ materially
from those expressed or implied which could make a difference

to the company’s operations including continuation of business
on nomination basis from the public sector steel plant

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

B. B.Singh
Director

Dated: 09.08.2012
Place: Bhilai

Antony Chacko
ManagingDirector

MD’S DECLARATION

| declare that the Model Code of Conduct for Board Members
and Senior Management designed and adopted by the
company vide resolution by circulation on 30.04.2008 and all
the Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for the Financial Year
2011-2012.

Antony Chacko
Managing Director
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B %hy A fofies & 9ol & forw
oGl WP b1 ufdded
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AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited (‘the company’) as at 31st March’
2012 and also the Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standard accepted in India. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amount and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by the management in the preparation of the financial statement, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statements presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 as amended by companies (Auditor's Report)
(Amendment) Order, 2004 (hereinafter together referred to as the ‘order’), issued by the central government of
India in terms of sub section (4A) of section 227 of ‘The companies Act, 1956’ (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Act’)
we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

()  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(i) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

(i)  The balance sheet, the profit and loss account and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

(iv) Inour opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt with by this report comply with
the accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Act;

(v) Interms of government of India, Ministry of Finance, Department of company Affairs Notification No.
GSR 829(E) dated 21st October, 2003 Government companies are exempt from the applicability of
provision of clause(g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Act;

(vi) Inouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts read with significant accounting policies and notes on accounts thereon give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India

a. Inthe case of the Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 2012.
b. Inthe case of the Profit and Loss account, of the profit of the company for the year ended on that

date; and
c. Inthe case of the Cash flow statement, of the cash flows of the company for the year ended on
that date.
For RAJENDRA PRASAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
RAHUL KHANDELWAL
.- Partner
Place : Bhilai Membership No. 079628
Date : 30th June, 2012 Firm Regn. No.000203C
(An )
{ 29 L
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Y & AR gfdes & agee 3Pl Hafia:

1.

(@) duN 7 MRaAl, e IRafds dFd Ufg &9k SUd 9 Sd I e T8 8, B Bredx Wil R
P AAES AR el sraReifd |fed Wyl &RT qwiid Y wHfHd eifieim 99w v g

(@) maeT g7 ay & G Fo eIl sRRaal @1 wifaeiy g 691 T §4 & TRt qaTr v wEiee &
SR §¥ WG ¥ [edl R @ difcad [Aeia T8l grll TR aenfd, wifae aeargT & e [Rad aresd
& org H &7 U T &+ @ Rerfa § T8 & 1 adarT yunesl Sfaa siavren d el vl sRaar &1 yifas
wargT & forg SuIfla Fear &/

(M a9 ¥ IRE R MR BT BIS IRAHT WS BT USRI Tl fHar a7 Jor sufer I8 dferd SR gRon
B gaIfdd 8 HRar 2l

(®) a8 & SRM FEEF §RT G- &1 WA FA™d 61 11 gl 89RI I H A>UA BI MIRT THEI
gl

(@) R AR 9, yeud gR1 e By MU aRg-gferdl & Hifcs dmas &1 Afhard & & ATBR Ud $9d
FUR & IHfA & dde § JHETa q gae gl

(1) IGEAT AW b BAR GRSV P YR R BARI T H DU aR-gAl G STelRg DI gY@l
2 | 98 Wil @ o W awg-gEl & HIfdd F@mdd W) gl R Aol eee & oererdl & oddy |
difcasd €l ol qenfl, SN IR wU F oikar @ # fFar @ Bl

(@) Hu 7 SIRE @ gRT 301 & SiHid WG don # wfwfora dufal, wHl strar o el @1 B N ufng
a1 Imfod Fol B AR TRl @ ©l daER IMe¥ & Irgews (3) (31) W (3) (@) @rL 7 B

(@) Ui 71 fAfEm @ g™ 301 & Sicnid Wiftd uoll # wfwfora duftal, ool sirar o= uell | @Is ufongd
I Wiy T T8 ol gl JegER ARY P Ageee (3)(3) W (3)(Sh) @y Tl Bl

AR I H Al g Q1 A e ud WEleRel & IruR, Rl MRadl & w5y ud A7 & fama & forg gt

BU B ATBR TAT AP AUR DI UPI & AJHU Uh UIH F<IRD FRAV gomell gl Sdid, Hu+l & @l gd

JfFeldl &1 BAR TN F MR WX M B9 & TR go Ud WEGRT & AJER B A Al S€e UR I
T 28 g BfUd siaRe FEFor gomell # 991 Wil @1 guRA gg P FRAR Awear @ gee & TR

PN A U Bl A DI &6l 1 Dl 5 (O (P TRH @ gR1 301 F AR UG H &l (HAT Sl ATTLID
gl

FUA T ST § SR B WER S B 8l TEgIR, AW B AJWE (6) AN el B
BARI R H HU BT ARSIl URIET0T YOIl AHAC: PR AT §9P HREAR @ THfd & AJwd 2l

AT @ R 209 B [U-GRT (1) & G () & I<Hd =g IWHR gRI AN AfFe@l &1 @@ [HgiRka
BRG]

(@) g & T o vd WEGRT & AR dAl HFA P feRd FT AR TR F MR W 9fasy [y (wiisy
ff gerl @1 I¥S S B uE wfaw (Y qERi @1 96 o v ww widw (Y e # S fear s
2) Wfed sifdarfad danfe gom, smaaR, fAFy ax[4ed THifed aR, g9 IR, YH Yob, SUPR T4 DIs (Y
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Yeb b URYET W BUH UR IHIAT TS| ol

B JERTE, 1956 B GRT 441 & =TT SUBY & GRYET H FgT BT T T8 8 FfF YNNG P bR
BN GINT 39 T 9 PIT gNT B FHIgeiier T8l fdar ar 8l
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to paragraph 3 of our report of even date,

Vi

Vi,

Vil

(@)  The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets except the assets whose actual cost does not exceed five thousand rupees.

(b)  Some of the fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management. According to the information and
explanation given to us no material discrepancy is noticed on such verification. However, in the absence of any definite
programme of physical verification, we are not in a position to give our opinion that the present system provides for physical
verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals.

()  No substantial part of Fixed assets were disposed off during the year, and therefore, do not affect the going concern
assumption.

(@)  Theinventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of verification
is reasonable.

(b)  In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

(c)  On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the company is maintaining proper records of
inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not so material
having regard to the operation of the company. However, the same has been properly dealt with in books of account.

(@)  The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act. Accordingly paragraphs (iii) (a) to (iii) (d) of the order are not applicable.

(b)  The company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act. Accordingly paragraphs {iii) (e) to (iii) (g) of the order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, there is an adequate internal control system commensurate
with the size of the company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of fixed assets and for the sale of goods. Further, on
the basis of our examination of books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations given to us,
we have neither come across nor have been informed of any continuing failure to correct major weakness in the aforesaid internal
control system.

The company has not entered into any such transactions that are required to be entered into register in pursuance of section 301
of the Act.

The Company has not accepted deposits from the public. Accordingly, paragraph (vi) of the order is not applicable.
In our opinion, the company’s internal audit system is generally commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

Maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central Government under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section 209
of the Act.

(@) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company,
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund (Provident Fund dues is deposited to its own exempted Provident Fund
Trust), Income Tax, Sales Tax/ VAT, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and Any other statutory dues as applicable to the
Company have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

As explained to us the Company did not have dues on account of Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employee state
Insurance scheme, sales tax and excise duty.

There were no dues on account of cess under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 since the aforesaid section has not
yet been made effective by the central Government of India.

(e )

.31.
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(@) & & W gET F ogur Jel fafed due 9o & o o T8 fF o g, o e e e

SIRGI
(g T 7) &
137 sifam 1994 S 5P 4 Pl EvSTorT 42.03 T, 2002 vl ® PR
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& SEflerd 7 T B 8
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Name of the Statute

(b) According to the information given to us, there are disputed statutory dues which have not been deposited as given herein below:

Nature of Dues

Amount under dispute
not yet deposited
(T in lacs)

Period to which
the amount

relates

Forum where the
disputes are

(As amended up
to date)

Finance Act, 1994

Finance Act, 1994

Service Tax on
"Cargo Handling
Services" at Duburi
unit as demanded by
Suptd. of Central
Excise, Jajpur.
(net of payment made)

Service Tax on

42.03

Nov 2002
to
Apr 2004

pending

Apellate Authorities,
(CESTAT, Kolkata)

(As amended up
to date)

Finance Act, 1994

"Business Auxiliary
Services" at Bhilai
Durgapur, Vizag,
Dolvi & Duburi unit as
ordered by Commission
of Central Excise and
Customs Raipur

660.72

10.09.2004
to
28.02.2005

Apellate Authorities,
(CESTAT, New Delhi)

(As amended
upto date)

Service Tax on
“Business Auxiliary
Services” at
Bokaro Unit as
ordered by
Commissioner, Central
Excise and Custom,
Ranchi

1,395.92

01.03.2005
to 31.01.2008

Commissioner,
Ranchi and
Appellate Authorities,
(CESTAT, Kolkata)

Finance Act, 1994
(As amended up
to date)

Finance Act, 1994

Service Tax on
"Business Auxiliary
Services" at

Burnpur unit as
ordered by Additional
Commissioner, Central
Excise & Customs,
Bolpur and Assistant
Commissioner, Central
Excise and Custom,
Asansol

Service Tax on

71.93

Sept .2004
to Feb. 2005 &
Apr 2005 to
Sept 2006

Commissioner
(Appeals), Kolkata

(As amended up
to date)

Finance Act, 1994

"Cargo Handling
Services" at Bhilai unit
as ordered by
Commissioner, Central
Excise and Custom,
Raipur

324.01

July 2003
to
Sept 2007

Apellate Authorities,
(CESTAT, New Delhi)

(As amended
upto date)

Finance Act, 1994

Service Tax on
“Cargo handling
Services” at
Duburi unit Demanded
by Commissioner,
Central Excise,
Bhubaneswar

256.02

May 2004
to
Mar 2007

Commissioner,
Central Excise
Bhubhaneshwar-1

(As amended
upto date)

Service Tax on
“Business Auxiliary
Services and Cargo
Handling Services”
at Durgapur Steel
Plant and Alloy

1,973.99

Steel Plant

Apr 2003
to
Mar 2008 &
Oct 2003
to
Nov 2008

Appellate
Authorities,
(CESTAT,

Kolkata)
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& T @ BN &9 7% T TE v T &
(g T ) &
137 ST 1994 | §QR ST 6IA H @R 48231 e, 2008 ¥ 7g, STh, BlereId] U4 U
(37T i) T Qe qor BT 2009 g, 2009 % RER (Hgracive)
guefef watsll gv war av Ry, 2009 BT
a7 s 1994 SV 5T 4 P EvSIorT 69.64 e, 2009 ¥ Sh, B ST,
(37T ) dae % Har ww g 2010 Cegier
o 1@ ST, YaeaT
& A T P8
13T st 1994 SR 5 ‘@R [7F 74.86 ST, 2009 F drTdles FR@R
(3T &) a7 war a aais ard, 2010 (Vl5TaeIE], Plereercn)
o [ SIyF, FEI
P, GIAGY 7 AT
il
g famg av RISV SFTE H 137 43.56 2002-2003 Rz av =R,
ST, 1947 & T FIT T & fory FCE
ST [ ST [ Y
far 7 @i @) 8
ST FRYIere ST & uRe, Teve 1113 TN T IR
R, 1950 (5¥91d 7)) &RT S
SIoR SR o A
y-guval I

(10) fa<ia ad & |AIE T® HU= B Py ARIT G T8l & TAT BAR oRdl WU & §RT AR =i 9y den die
gdad] fRig ad & SRM dHe JHAM SW Tl gl degaR ¥ B 3gwwe (10) o T8 2

(11) @u 9 Mg deEl s dof @1 gdrn AR @ gard d gF T8 bl 2

(12) U=l 9 3felf, RO-U=T qA1 3 HiMfaal @I RRAT & gRT GRI&M HR BIs K01 Ud APH AR 81 @1 8l degaR,
e @1 Igeee (12) HU R AN e R

(13)dun foe v ererar f/Rgera aifhe de/ArRIEe! T8l gl degaR, ¥ & gR=ee (13) dul W oR] et
2l

(14) o ofel, gfovfoal, o=l don o= fafael # ofF-a9 3fdl MR T8 #R el ol
(15) Bl = do5 rrar faxiig Gkl ¥ o7 gRT foY U Ol b folg B SEEa qel &l g
(16) BU= = Pl AEW HUT UH el P 5, 3V Hdg AJLE A 8l ol

(17) 3TcUdIfeld MR R IS¢ Y [ &1 I ofdl @ & forg w81 @l it g den ereqafdes nikadl @ goh
& forg feedl ddeifoe [REl &1 Suam T8 fFa w= @l

(18) U= ¥ fATH & aRT 301 F IFEId NG UoN # o arel el e bufal @1 ofei @ B yaifHE side
T BB

(19) 3 g=05(19)d] fawg-avg $ul & oIy oF &l & @ifd Hu=l 4 99 & SRME [HA HO-UF1 I IR T8l B 2l
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Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Amount under dispute Period to which Forum where the
not yet deposited the amount disputes are
(¥ inlacs) relates pending
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 482.31 Apr 2008 Commissioner,
(As amended “Business Auxiliary to Kolkata and
upto date) Services and Cargo May 2009 & Appellate
Handling Services” at June 2009 Authorities,
Durgapur Steel Plant to Sep 2009 (CESTAT, Kolkata)
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 69.64 April 2009 (CESTAT, Kolkata)
(As amended “Cargo Handling to
upto date) Services” at March, 2010
Duburi unit as
demanded by
Commissioner,
Bhubaneswar
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 74.86 Oct 2009 Appellate
(As amended “Business Auxiliary to Authorities,
upto date) Services” at March, 2010 (CESTAT, Kolkata)
Durgapur unit as
demanded by
Commissioner, Central
Excise, Bolpur
Orissa Sales For Sales Tax and 43.56 2002-03 Sales Tax
Tax Act, 1947 Entry Tax at Tribunal, Cuttack
Rourkela unit as
demanded by Orissa
Sales Tax Department
Orissa Municipal Octroi on heavy 1,113 Orissa
Act, 1950 earthmoving equipment High Court
like Dumpers, Dozers
etc. by Notified Area
Council, Rourkela
(Steel Township)

Xi.

xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

XVii.

XVviii.

XiX.

The company does not have any accumulated losses of the company at the end of the financial year and
has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding

financial year Accordingly (x) of the Order in not applicable.

The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution or bank.

The company has not granted any loans and advance on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities. Accordingly, paragraph (xii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

The company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/mutual benefit fund/society. Accordingly, paragraph (xiii) of the
order is not applicable to the company.

The company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.
The company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.
The company has not obtained any term loans hence the relevant paragraph is not applicable.

No funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long term investment and no long term funds have
been used to finance short term assets.

The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the
Register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

The content of paragraph (xix) is not applicable to the company as the company has not issued any debentures
during the year.
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(20) N T 94 & SRM AlB-fdarerd gR1 B B9 I GG 81 $1 2| 3fdYd, §9 I Bl U@L AR el
gl

@D)EH <1 T I AR WERRT b JIAR BAR @l URIEV b QR HUT IR AT BUHl §RT DIy GRIETS] eI
<9l TR @ 9 8 g @ T

IR I =S
RECIIRCEEII]

g Avsard

AEIER
I fYeTE, Hewgdl 3 . 079628
fadti®d : 309, 2012 BH USHEROT %, 000203C
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xX. The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year. Hence, provisions of this paragraph
are not applicable.

xxi. According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed
or reported during the course of our audit.

For RAJENDRA PRASAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

RAHUL KHANDELWAL

Partner

Place : Bhilai Membership No. 079628
Date : 30th June 2012 Firm Regn. No.000203C
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fAeer & wfdded &1 dAer o -l

f@. 31 5, 2012 & 9w af & fov ®»A Wy fm fofics & el w® s sifafHaE,
1956 & IRT 619(4) B I~d TP Td IRTG & TeEca gNed o fewfort

A SffaE, 1956 & =ia fafkd foxir fderol Sfm & orgeR 31 &/, 2012 &1 9AE 9
¥ forg o)1 whu M fofics & fxig fAaRfEl & GOR &1 &9l & wdes &1 sIfa &l
IRAY el G WA b gities e gR1 FEiRd oiar qllervn den fdvary AMe b AgaR
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e fafics @ foxi fAeRfrl &1 weal @il ™, 1956 @1 arT 6193)(@) & id Reb ol
RIET0T fHA1l $1 QR oRdl URIETU Pl JEh @l URIETHl b BRI-UAl b 991 WA wd 9 guied
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ANNEXURE - 1l TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2012

The preparation of financial statements of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited for the year ended
31 March 2012 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 is
responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under section 227 of the Companies
Act, 1956 based on independent audit in accordance with the auditing and assurance standards
prescribed by their professional body the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to
have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 30th June 2012.

| on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a supplementary audit
under section 619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of Ferro Scrap Nigam
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2012. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditor and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
statutory auditor and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting
records. On the basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give
rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditor's Report under section 619(4) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Place : Ranchi S. K. Jaiswal

Date : 9 August, 2012 Principal Director of Commercial Audit
'erve
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 2012

Tin Lakhs
Particulars Note Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 2 200.00 200.00
Reserves and surplus 3 13,631.63 13,540.63
Non-current liabilities
Other Long term liabilities 4 254.81 237.62
Long-term provisions 5 2,359.17 1,906.92
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 6 2,683.26 (633.65)
Trade payables 7 2,215.18 2,725.78
Other current liabilities 8 1,547.64 1,244.69
Short-term provisions 9 483.23 744.43
TOTAL 23,374.92 19,966.42
ASSETS
Non-currentassets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 10 5,577.49 5,435.27
Intangible assets 10 5.78 5.19
Capital work-in-progress 10 211.12 323.31
Intangible assets under development 10 67.25 61.25
Deferred tax assets (net) 1 309.64 126.35
Long-term loans and advances 12 681.64 434.50
Other non-current assets 13 374.14 312.39
Current assets
Inventories 14 529.89 574.49
Trade receivables 15 1,982.37 1,489.54
Cash and Bank Balance 16 9,829.08 8,356.30
Short-term loans and advances 17 184.71 238.59
Other current assets 18 3,621.81 2,609.24
TOTAL 23,374.92 19,966.42

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 11049

Notes to accounts referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited

For RAJENDRA PRASAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

RAHUL KHANDELWAL A.P.SHARMA K.MURALIDHARAN B.B.SINGH ANTONYCHACKO
Partner Company Secretary Executive Director Director Managing Director
Membership No. 079628 (Accounts)

Firm Regn. No.000203C

Place : Bhilai
Date : 30.06.2012
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012 in Lakhs

Particulars Note Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Revenue From Operations

Services Charges 19 18,075.79 17,740.33
18,075.79 17,740.33
Less: Service Tax 1,612.96 1,661.89
Net Revenue From Operations 16,462.83 16,078.44
Other income 20 986.02 768.43
Total Revenue 17,448.85 16,846.87
Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 21 2,440.04 2,703.30
Cost of Service through contractors 5,218.80 4,806.59
Employee benefits expense 22 6,549.74 6,142.80
Finance costs 23 90.10 17.94
Depreciation 10 1,078.40 1,154.58
Other expenses 24 1,563.62 1,865.21
Total expenses 16,940.70 16,690.42
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 508.15 156.45
Exceptional items 25 305.82 (6.33)
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 202.33 162.78
Profit before tax 202.33 162.78
Add: Prior Period Income/(Expense) 26 0.57 15.23
202.90 178.01
Tax expense:
Current tax 248.71 157.71
Deferred tax (183.30) (99.40)
Profit (Loss) for the period 137.49 119.70
Earnings per equity share: (in ¥)
(1) Basic 27 687.43 598.47
(2) Diluted 27 687.43 598.47
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 11049
Notes to accounts referred to above form an integral part of the Statement of Profit & Loss
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited
For RAJENDRA PRASAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
RAHUL KHANDELWAL A.P.SHARMA K.MURALIDHARAN B.B.SINGH ANTONYCHACKO
Partner Company Secretary Executive Director Director Managing Director
Membership No. 079628 (Accounts)
Firm Regn. No.000203C
Place : Bhilai

Date : 30.06.2012
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2011-12

T in lakhs
Particulars 2011-2012 2010-2011
A. Cash flow arising from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax and Exceptional items as per 508.15 156.45
Statement of Profit and Loss:
Add/(Deduct) :
Depreciation and Amortisation expenses 1,078.40 1,154.58
Interest Income from FDR (849.34) 229.06 (528.92) 625.66
Operating cash profit before working capital changes 737.21 782.11
Add/(Deduct) :
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowing (secured) 3,316.91 (786.88)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (510.60) (3.02)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 302.95 (56.26)
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions (261.20) (1,215.80)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 44.60 328.51
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivable (492.83) 995.73
(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances 53.88 250.53
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets (1,012.57) 1,441.14 (334.69) (821.88)
Cash generated from operations 2,178.35 (39.77)
Direct Taxes 248.71 157.71
Cash flow before prior period adjustments 1,929.64 (197.48)
Add : Prior Period Income 0.57 15.23
Net Cash Flow before Exceptional ltems 1,930.21 (182.25)
Less: Exceptional Items (Net Expenses) (305.82) 6.33
Net Cash flow from operating activities after Exceptional Items 1,624.39 (175.92)
Add/(Deduct) : -
(Increase)/Decrease in Non Moving Inventories (12.57) (21.01)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non Current Assets (242.80) 167.28
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Long term liabilities 17.19 21.83
Increase/(Decrease) in Long-term provisions 452.25 214.07 367.73 535.83
Net Cash Inflow/(outflow) in the course of operating activities after 1,838.46 359.91
exceptional items and after adjustment of Other Non Current Assets & Liabilities -
B. Cash flow arising from Investing Activities
Inflow:
Sale including write off of Fixed Assets 13.18 14.61
Interest received 849.34 862.52 528.92 543.53
Outflow:
Acquisition of fixed assets net of transfer from CWIP 1,132.35 600.60
Increase in Inventory for Capital Projects 49.36 1,181.71 151.56 752.16
Net Cash inflow/(Outflow) in the course of Investing Activities (319.19) (208.63)
C. Cash flow arising from Financing Activities
Inflow -
Outflow:
Dividend Paid 40.00 40.00
Dividend Distribution tax 6.49 46.49 6.49 46.49
Net Cash from Financing Activities (46.49) (46.49)
Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1,472.78 104.79
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening) 8,356.30 8,251.51
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Closing ) 9,829.08 8,356.30

As per our report of even date

For RAJENDRA PRASAD

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited

RAHUL KHANDELWAL A.P.SHARMA K. MURALIDHARAN B. B. SINGH ANTONY CHACKO
Partner Company Secretary Executive Director Director Managing Director
Membership No. 079628 (Accounts)

Firm Regn. No.000203C

Place : Bhilai

Date : 30.06.2012
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements are prepared as of a going concern under historical cost convention on accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, Accounting
Standards notified under Sec 211(3c) of the Companies Act, 1956 and the relevant provisions thereof.

1.2. USE OF ESTIMATES

1.3.

14

15

1.6

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles require
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and the liabilities on the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported
period. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which results are
known/materialized.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of eligible modvat/cenvat less accumulated depreciation and impair-
ments, if any. Cost includes the expenditure on major repairs/overhauling considered to have enhanced
their productivity.

Capital Work-in-Progress is valued at cost and includes equipment in transit and the cost of fixed assets
that are not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date.

The Scraped/redundant fixed assets are valued at lower of the net book value and estimated net realizable
value.

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on Straight-line method at the rates and in the manner
prescribed in schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 except on expenditure capitalized in respect of
major repairs / overhauling of plant and machinery which is at the rate worked out taking into consideration
the residual lives of the respective assets and where depreciation is charged at rates determined on the
basis of technically assessed estimated useful life as shown hereunder.

Plant and Machinery used for hot slag handling : 20.00%
Fans, Air-Conditioners, Cooler, Refrigerator and Office Equipment : 13.91%
Computer Software classified as Intangible Asset : 16.21%

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment loss is provided to the extent of the carrying amount exceeds their recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is charged to the profit & loss account in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired.

INVENTORIES

Inventories other than non-moving inventories are valued at cost or market value whichever is less. Cost
includes price, sales tax/VAT, freight and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition but exclude excise duty on those goods where the company is eligible to take
cenvat credit in accordance with rule 3 (1) of the Cenvat Credit Rules’2004. The inventory items, which
have not moved for more than three years, are considered as non-moving inventories.

)
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1.8

1.9

1.10

1.1

1.12

Non-moving inventories are valued at cost reduced by ten percent of cost every year from the year
2001-2002.

The scrapped/redundant stores items are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower.
BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred, except to the extent
where borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of an
qualifying asset till put into its intended use is capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
a) Provident Fund:

Provident Fund is administered by a Trust recognized by Income Tax Authorities and contribution to
this Fund is charged to revenue. Pensioners Benefits are secured through Employees’ Pension Scheme
1995.

b) Service Gratuity:

Liability on account of service gratuity is covered under Group Gratuity Life Assurance Scheme of Life
Insurance Corporation of India and is administered through a separate irrevocable trust created by the
Company for this purpose. Contribution to the scheme is charged to revenue.

c) Family Benefit Scheme:

The provision towards future payments to the disabled employee/ legal heirs of deceased employees
under the Employees Family Benefit Scheme is made based on the actuarial valuation as at the end of
the year and charged to the profit and loss account along with actuarial gains/losses.

d) Other benefits:

The provision towards accrued leave, long term service award, post retirement medical and settlement
benefits, are made based on the actuarial valuation as at the end of the year and charged to the profit
and loss account along with actuarial gains/losses.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

Income/expenditure relating to prior period not exceeding rupees ten thousand in each case is treated as
income/expenditure of the current year.

SERVICE CHARGES

Service charges represent the income earned for processing of scrap and miscellaneous jobs done by the
Company at the rates agreed with / offered to the respective Steel Plants.

Sundry Debtors are shown based on rates of service charges agreed with / offered to / expected to realize
from the respective Steel Plants.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION

The amount required for import of spare parts and capital items are paid in Indian currency converted at the
exchange rate on the date of negotiation of documents through Letter of Credit for import of goods.

EQUIPMENT INSURANCE

Keeping in view the nature of equipment and heavy cost of insurance not likely to result in any insurance
benefit, the plant and machinery owned by the Company is not insured against any kind of risk / loss as a
matter of management policy except equipments working near hot pit area.

()
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1.14

1.15

1.16
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1.13

1.14

1.15

1.16

INCOME TAX

Provision for current income tax liability is made on Taxable Income under Income Tax Act, 1961 after
considering permissible tax exemptions, deductions and disallowances. This liability is calculated at the
applicable tax rate or minimum alternate tax rate u/s 115JB of The Income Tax Act, 1961 as the case may
be.

Additional income tax or corporate dividend tax is provided on the basis of rates applicable for the year in
which the said dividend is declared, distributed or paid by the company.

DEFERRED TAX

Provision is also made for deferred tax liability arising due to timing differences between profits computed
for Income tax and the book profits as per the financial statement, for creation of a deferred tax asset or a
liability. This liability is recognized only if there is a reasonable certainty that the deferred tax assets /
liability will be created and are reviewed at each balance sheet date. This liability is calculated at the
applicable tax rate or minimum alternate tax rate u/s 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as the case may
be. Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are recognized to the extent there is reasonable
certainty that the assets can be realized in future.

SEGMENT REPORTING

To identify segments based on the dominant source and nature of risks and returns and the internal
organization and management structure.

To account for inter-segment revenue on the basis of mutually agreed price.

Segment Revenue, Segment Results, Segment Assets and Segment Liabilities include the respective
amounts identifiable to each of the segments as also amounts allocated on a reasonable basis. The
expenses, which are not directly relatable to the business segment, are shown as unallocated corporate
cost. Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated between the segments are shown as unallocated
corporate assets and liabilities respectively.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of notes; contingent assets are not recognized or disclosed in
the financial statements. A provision is recognized if the company has a present obligation as a result of
past event(s) and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation(s), in respect of which reliable estimate can be made for the amount of obligation.
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 2: SHARE CAPITAL % in Lakhs
Particulars As at 31 March, 2012 As at 31 March, 2011
Number Amount Number Amount
Authorised

Equity Shares of ¥ 1,000 each 20,000 200.00 20,000 200.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up
Equity Shares of ¥ 1,000 each 20,000 200.00 20,000 200.00
Total 20,000 200.00 20,000 200.00

The company is a public sector undertaking and a wholly owned subsidiary of MSTC Ltd.

The company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of ¥1000/-. Each
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

The company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The quantum of dividend is based on DPE guideline
as applicable to all CPSU. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During the year ended 31st March, 2012,the amount of per share dividend recognised as distributions to
equity shareholders was ¥ 200/-.The dividend for the year ended March31, 2012 includes ¥200/- per share of

final dividend. Total dividend appropriation amounted to ¥ 46,48,900/- which includes corporate dividend tax of
% 6,48,900/-.

Reconciliation of the number of Shares Outstanding T in Lakhs
Equity Shares

Particulars As at 31 March, 2012 As at 31 March, 2011

Number Amount Number Amount

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 20,000 200.00 20,000 200.00

Shares Issued during the year — — — —
Shares bought back during the year — — — —
Any other movement (please specify) — — — —
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 20,000 200.00 20,000 200.00

Details of Shares Held by Holding Company

Particulars Nature of As at As at
Relationship 31 March 31 March
2012 2011
MSTC Limited Holding Co 20,000 20,000
()
1 | 53 L
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note - 3 : RESERVES & SURPLUS % in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
a. Capital Reserves
Opening Balance 37.36 37.36
Add: Current year transfer — —
Less: Written back in current year — —
Closing Balance 37.36 37.36
b. Surplus
Opening balance 13,503.27 13,430.06
Add: Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 137.49 119.70
Less: Proposed Dividends 40.00 40.00
Less: Dividend Distribution Tax 6.49 6.49
Closing Balance 13,594.27 13,503.27
Total 13,631.63 13,540.63
Note -4 : OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES T in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Employee related liabilities
Deposits under EFBS Scheme 254.50 237.31
Other Employee Related Liabilities 0.31 0.31
Total 254.81 237.62
Note - 5: LONG TERM PROVISIONS Z in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Provision for employee benefits
Superannuation (unfunded) 35.04 34.43
Leave Encashment (unfunded) 1,234.35 1,107.36
Post Retirement Medical Benefit (unfunded) 605.27 475.16
Long Service Award (unfunded) 4.25 410
Employee Family Benefit Scheme (unfunded) 266.71 285.87
Others
Claim payable to vendor against escalation claim 213.55 —
Total 2,359.17 1,906.92
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

% in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03. 2012 31.03.2011
Secured
Working Capital Loan
From banks
Overdraft limit with Indian Bank, Bhilai 1,207.83 (633.65)
Overdraft limit with Andhra Bank, Bhilai 1,475.43 —
(The above loans are secured by pledge on fixed deposits of the
company held with respective bankers. The maturity period of
deposit is less than one year as on the balance sheet date)
Total 2,683.26 (633.65)
Note 7 : TRADE PAYABLES Z in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Due to MSME's 10.06 4.34
Due to Others 2,205.12 2,721.44
Total 2,215.18 2,725.78
Note 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Other payables
Employee Related Liabilities 388.31 298.26
Statutory Dues 322.90 673.26
Other Liabilities 823.35 244.09
Employee Family Benefit Scheme 13.08 29.08
Total 1,547.64 1,244.69
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 9: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS in Lakh
T in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
(a) Provision for employee benefits
Towards Wage Revision 199.27 470.17
Towards ARGS 56.10 54.58
Towards Post Retirement Benefit Scheme
Leave Encashment (unfunded) 44.23 44.90
Post Retirement Medical Benefit (unfunded) 28.15 18.24
Long Service Award (unfunded) 0.30 0.33
Employee Family Benefit Scheme (unfunded) 71.04 68.87
Superannuation (unfunded) 1.71 2.28
(b) Others
Proposed Dividend 40.00 40.00
Dividend Distribution Tax 6.49 6.49
Others 35.94 38.57
Total 483.23 744.43
Note 10 : FIXED ASSETS % in Lakhs
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
FIXED ASSETS Asat Additions Deductions/ As at As at For The Deductions/ Up to As at Asat
1.4.2011 Adjustment 31.3.2012 1.4.2011 Year Adjustment 31.3.2012 3132012  31.32011
Tangible Assets
Buildings 37411 50.53 (10.24) 414.40 123.20 11.22 (5.70) 128.72 285.68 25091
Plant and Equipment 18,072.29 1,155.38 19,227.67 13,046.40 1,029.44 9.58 14,085.42 5,142.25 5,025.89
Furniture and Fixtures 67.05 413 71.18 52.29 218 0.06 54.53 16.65 14.76
Vehicles 331.56 15.66 347.22 247.24 22.32 — 269.56 77.66 84.32
Office equipment 219.70 10.08 229.78 163.51 11.84 0.40 175.75 54.03 56.19
Total (i) 19,064.71 1,235.78 (10.24) 20,290.25 13,632.64 1,077.00 4.34 14,713.98 5,576.27 5432.07
Previous Year (i) 18,545.01 76713 (245.57) 19,066.57 12,710.27 1,153.32 (230.95) 13,632.64 5,433.93 5,834.74
Tangible Assets (Under Lease)
Land 413 — —_ 413 278 0.13 —_ 291 1.22 1.35
Total (ii) 413 — — 413 278 0.13 — 291 1.22 1.35
Previous Year (i) 413 — — 413 2.66 0.13 — 2.79 1.34 1.47
Total a= (i+ii) 19,068.84 1,235.78 (10.24) 20,294.38 13,635.42 1,077.13 4.34 14,716.89 5,577.49 5,433.42
Previous Year (i+ii) 18,549.14 76713 (245.57) 19,070.70 12,712.93 1,153.45 (230.95) 13,635.43 5435.27 5,836.21
Intangible Assets
Computer software 11.38 —_ —_ 11.38 4.33 127 — 5.60 5.78 7.05
Total (b) 11.38 — — 11.38 4.33 1.27 — 5.60 5.78 7.05
Previous Year (b) 3.30 6.22 — 9.52 3.20 113 — 4.33 519 0.10
Capital Work In Progress 211.36 —_ (103.42) 107.94 — —_ — — 107.94 211.36
Fixed Assets Awaiting Disposal 111.95 — (8.77) 103.18 — — — — 103.18 111.95
Total (c) 323.31 — (112.19) 211.12 — —_ —_ —_ 211.12 323.31
Previous Year 551.14 76.19 (304.02) 323.31 — — — — 323.31 551.14
Intangible assets under
Development (d) 61.25 6.00 —_ 67.25 — —_ —_ —_ 67.25 61.25
Previous Year — 61.25 — 61.25 — — — — 61.25
Total (a+b+c+d) 19,464.78 1,241.78 (122.43) 20,584.13 13,639.75 1,078.40 4.34 14,722.49 5,861.64 5,825.03
Previous Year 19,103.58 910.79 (549.59) 19,464.78 12,716.13 1,154.58 (230.95) 13,639.76 5,825.02 6,387.45

The land on which the plant and building of the company are situated at Rourkela, Burnpur, Bhilai, Bokaro, Vizag, Durgapur, Dolvi, Duburi and Haridwar are
neither freehold nor leasehold. The company has acquired right of free use from the land holders as a part of service agreement. The company has however,
acquired leasehold land from SAIL-B.S.P. ,on perpetual lease of 33 years w.e.f. 29th December 1988 on which the Registered OfficeBuilding has been
constructed which is being over the lease period.
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 11 : DEFERRED TAXES

T in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Deferred Tax Liabilities 142.96 194.14
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for doubtful Advances 2.02 2.16
Provision for doubtful claim 104.70 76.70
Provision for doubtful debts 18.81 3.69
Provision for claim payable to vendor against escalation claim 53.68 —
Provision for leave encashment 273.39 237.94
452.60 320.49
Total 309.64 126.35
Note 12 : LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES Z in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Capital Advances
Unsecured, considered good
Advance against capital projects 4.16 —
Security Deposits
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposit with government departments and other parties 64.02 45.36
Advance Tax
Income Tax & TDS (net of provision) 603.42 379.10
Refund due against fringe benefit tax 10.04 10.04
Total 681.64 434.50
Note 13 : OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS ¥ in Lakhs
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Inventory for Capital Projects 200.92 151.56
Stock of non-moving inventory 283.66 263.02
(held for period more than 3 years)
Less: Provision for Diminution in the
Value of Non-Moving Inventory 111.60 172.06 103.53 159.49
Claim Recoverable & Other Advances 1.16 1.34
Total 374.14 312.39
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 14 : INVENTORIES Z in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year 31.03.2012 Previous Year 31.03.2011

Stores and spares

Stores & Spare parts including loose tools 486.91 481.26

Add: Goods in transit 3.03 55.80

Add: Net shortage pending adjustments 27.68 517.62 25.70 562.76

Printing & stationery items 8.39 7.85

Scrap (pending for disposal) 3.88 3.88
Total 529.89 574.49

Note 15 : TRADE RECEIVABLES Z in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than

six months from the date they are due for payment

Unsecured, considered good 1,586.77 925.88
Less: Provision for doubtful debts — —

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding
six months from the date they are due for payment

Unsecured, considered good 395.60 563.66
Unsecured, considered doubtful 57.97 11.09
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 57.97 11.09
395.60 563.66

Total 1,982.37 1,489.54

Periodically the company evaluates all customer dues to the company for collectibility. The need for provision is
assessed based on various factors including collectibility of specific dues, risk perception of the industry in
which the customer operates, general economic factors which could affect the customers ability to settle. The
company normally provides for debtors due outstanding for three years or longer from the invoice date, as at the
Balance Sheet Date. The company pursues the recovery of the dues, in part or full.
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 16 : CASH & BANK BALANCE

Tin Lakhs

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash onhand 5.14 5.78
Balances with banks 269.26 220.93
Fixed Deposits with banks 5,086.44 5,361.35
Total 5,360.84 5,588.06

Other Bank Balances

Fixed deposit against bank guarantee* 10.24 368.24
Fixed deposit pledge against Overdraft Facility # 4,458.00 2,400.00
4,468.24 2,768.24
Total 9,829.08 8,356.30

* Fixed deposit with banks includes deposit of ¥ Nil (PY ¥ 3.58 crore) with maturity of more than 12 months
# Fixed deposit with banks includes deposit of ¥ 3.00 crore (PY Nil) with maturity of more than 12 months

Note 17 : SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Others
Loans & Advances To Employees
Advance & other recoverable from employees 106.87 185.36
Advance to Suppliers
Unsecured, considered good 77.84 53.23
Total _ 1871 _ 23859
Note 18 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS Z in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Claim Recoverable & Other Advance
Unbilled service charges 2,452.25 1,776.79
Unsecured, Considered good 64.82 167.67
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful 322.70 237.42
Less: Considered Doubtful 322.70 237.42
2,517.07 1,944.46
Interest Accrued on Term Deposit 768.27 301.72
Service Tax Set Off 173.65 218.19
Security deposit with steel plants 162.82 144.87
Total

3,621.81

2,609.24
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 19 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Z in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Service charges from process of scrap and
other miscellaneous jobs (Gross) 18,075.79 17,740.33
Less: Service Tax 1,612.96 1,661.89
Total 16,462.83 16,078.44
Note 20 : OTHER INCOME ¥ in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Interest Income
Intereston FDR 849.34 528.92
Other Interest 1.10 62.31
Others
Liquidated damages and other recoveries 9.27 6.59
Receipt from materials issued to employees 0.55 0.06
Provision no longer required written back 85.61 123.11
Miscellaneous Income 40.15 47.44
Total 986.02 768.43
Note 21 : COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED ¥ in Lakhs

Opening Stock Purchase Closing Stock Current Year Previous Year

31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Particulars CONSUMPTION
Lancing Tubes 13.87 43.93 11.90 45.90 46.16
Oxygen & Acetylene 0.36 53.36 0.30 53.42 60.59
Lubricants 54.02 242.92 37.18 259.76 239.00
Diesel & Gasolene 33.28 1,301.58 31.41 1,303.45 1,258.06
Stores & Spare Parts 887.54 823.65 933.68 777.51 1,099.49
Total 989.07 2,465.44 1,014.47 2,440.04 2,703.30
Previous Year 1,147.45 2,544.92 989.07 2,703.30
~—)
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 22 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Salaries and incentives
Bonus 0.85 2.67
Labour Refreshment 80.45 58.37
Salary & Wages 5,064.12 4,769.61
Contributions to Provident and other fund 498.55 525.73
Gratuity fund contributions 300.00 300.00
Staff welfare expenses 605.77 486.42
Total 6,549.74 6,142.80
Note 23 : FINANCE COSTS % in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Interest expense 86.60 13.71
Bank Charges 3.50 4.23
Total 90.10 17.94
Note 24 : OTHER EXPENSES Zin Lakhs
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Power, fuel and oxygen 315.87 352.43
Rent 150.91 541.36
Insurance 26.04 22.79
Rates & Taxes 18.16 17.55
Travelling including allowances 100.87 114.47
Security Services 156.87 147.79
Repair And Maintenance
Repairs to Machinery 374.51 333.77
Repairs to Others 64.45 438.96 4717 380.94
Miscellaneous Expenses 353.44 286.03
Auditors Remuneration
Statutory Audit Fees 1.00 0.65
Out of Pocket Expenses 1.25 1.00
Tax Audit Fees 0.20 0.15
Certification Fees 0.05 2.50 0.05 1.85
Total 1,563.62 1,865.21
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 25 : Details of Items of Exceptional and Extraordinary nature Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Exceptional ltems:
A. Expenditure
a. Provision for Doubtful Debt 49.51 —
(for debt outstanding for more than 3 years)
b. Provision for claim payable to vendor against escalation claim 213.55 —
c. Provision against insurance Claim 84.97 —
B. Income
a. Sale of Fixed Assets 10.39 6.33
b. Provision No Longer Required 31.82 —
Total (A-B) 305.82 (6.33)
Note 26 : Details of Prior Period ltems Z in Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
A.Income
A-1. Cenvat Credit 12.32 —
A-2. Asset Revival 0.63 —
A-3. Repair & Maintenance —_ 16.01
A-4. Water Electricity — 0.68
12.95 16.69
B. Expenses
B-1. Freight 0.25 —
B-2. Depreciation 10.17 —
B-3. Service Charge 1.96 —
B-4. Bank Interest — 0.15
B-5. Rate Revision — 1.02
B-6. Lease Rent — 0.29
12.38 1.46
Total 0.57 15.23
Note 27 : EARNINGS PER SHARE Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Net Profit/(Loss) as per Profit & Loss Account
available for Equity Shareholders 137.49 119.70
Weighted Average number of equity shares for
Earnings per Share computation
1. For Basic Earnings per Share 20,000 20,000
2. For Diluted Earnings per Share 20,000 20,000
Earnings per Share (In ¥)
Basic 687.43 598.47
Diluted 687.43 598.47
(=)
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 28 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS

Zin Lakhs

Sl
No.

Particulars

Current Year
31.03.2012

Previous Year
31.03.2011

(i)
A.
]

10

Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt

For compensation to ex-employees and others under adjudication
estimated at

For Vizag building claim of M/s Pantalu Construction as per order of
High Court of Hyderabad

"For repair job at Dolvi Unit claimed by M/s Audumber Engineering
Works as per Civil Suit with Civil Judge, Alibag

Sub Total

Service Tax

"Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Duburi unit as demanded
by Suptd. of Central Excise, Jajpur.(net of payment made) pending
before CESTAT, Kolkata.

"Service Tax on “Business Auxiliary Services” at Bhilai,Durgapur,Vizag,
Dolvi & Duburi unit as ordered by Commissioner of Central Excise and
Customs Raipur against which the company preferred an appeal
before CESTAT, Delhi.

"Service Tax on “Business Auxiliary Services” at Bokaro unit as
ordered by Commissioner Central Excise and Customs, Ranchi,
pending before Commissioner, Ranchi and CESTAT, Kolkata.

"Service tax on “Business Auxiliary Services” at Burnpur unit as
ordered by Additional Commissioner, Central Excise & Customs,
Bolpur and Assistant Commissioner, Central Excise and Custom,
Asansol pending before Commissioner (Appeal), Kolkata.

Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Bhilai unit as ordered by
Commissioner of Central Excise and Customs, Raipur, pending
before CESTAT, Delhi.

Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Duburi unit Demanded by
Commissioner, Central Excise, Bhubaneswar for the period from

May 2004 to March 2007, pending before Commissioner, Central
Excise, Bhubaneswar

Service tax on “Business Auxilliary Service” and “Cargo Handling
Services” at Durgapur Steel Plant and Alloy Steel Plant for the period
from April 2003 to March 2008 and October 2003 to November 2008
respectively, pending before CESTAT; Kolkata.

Service Tax on “Business Auxillary Service” and “Cargo Handling
Services” at Durgapur Steel Plant for the period April’2008 to May’2009
and June’2009 to September'2009 respectively, pending before
CESTAT, Kolkata and Commissioner, Kolkata.

Service Tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Duburi unit as demanded

by Commissioner, Bhubaneswar for the period Apri’2009 to March’2010

is pending before CESTAT, Kolkata.

Service Tax on “Business Auxillary Service” at Durgapur Unit as
demanded by Commissioner, Central Excise, Bolpur for the period
October 2009 to March 2010, is pending before CESTAT, Kolkata.

Sub Total

(=)

91.22

53.14

20.11

164.47

42.03

660.72

1,395.92

71.93

324.01

256.02

1,973.99

482.31

69.64

74.86

5,351.43

86.28
49.38
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155.28

39.20
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232.88
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 28 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS

T in Lakhs
Sl. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
C. Sales Tax and Other Taxes
1 For Sales Tax and Entry Tax at Rourkela unit as
demanded by Orissa Sales Tax Department,
pending before Sales Tax Tribunal, Cuttack. 43.56 43.56
2 "For octroi on heavy earthmoving equipment like
Dumpers, Dozers etc. by Notified Area Council,
Rourkela (Steel Township), pending before
Orissa High Court 11.13 11.13
3 Penalty for delayed payment of Road Tax at
Rourkela unit, pending at Orissa High Court — 2.16
Sub Total 54.69 56.85
D. Outstanding Bank Guarantees 12.00 295.08
Outstanding Letter of Credit 17.43 8.91
Sub Total 29.43 303.99
Grand Total 5,600.02 5,608.95
(ii) Commitments
A. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided
for (net of advance) 74.62 119.49
Note 29: VALUE OF IMPORTS ON CIF BASIS Z in Lakhs
Sl. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
1 Components & Spares — 10.17
2 Capital Goods — —
Total — 10.17
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Bl ‘;Ig?ﬁ H‘cfﬁl 31.03. 2012 31.03.2011
1 wWuwad W o fer o e & forg 2.82 1.92
JqT YR
2 & TR T ydy fAevrs qiRs1fde 21.25 20.46

w3 31
Td quf & offes @ TR srawad B, g den gaEied fhar e § arfe disEr 9 & effes & orgwu
g AP |
oA 32

o SR, /07 Ud i qfedl Ud ayell Ang 29Ul oAl b oW ©§ Ife Sade AR b AMR
qIgashd H HrElf~ad B © U4 @rdl § Ul W dd T 9 HEl T | Y AR, U IR, 0N gd
AT BT SRR wHET e gfe dRA & oA 7 |

= 33

g UF dU1 M Ud BN @Il 9SG 91 IUeg ufed SRl IR dRar § aifd wR e, ¢ ded
U AT b FU-HI qul B FANG b qAT FHIENEE aul & oIy H=1 F gRumE! b1 FF F BHBIS
®1 fJeRur &1 9 AR e gfedvr &1 e 8l |

34.%) ferg s@rs ¥ adid ‘08 ¥ Ryawr ‘08 @ @ & oy whu @ Readl Ud wpavl & Hr & foy &l
guSfell Jaell” W Wal R & uRved H ¥152.05 ARG ¥Y ANYwh, dwid AEHRI, YR 7 BRI gadrsil Aifed
SR a1 21 S SR garell AfCH BT SIa1d Y, bwid AEHRI, YR B I fba1 11 2 Jorn @fdid
gars A B T 8 Ud o@ Had M W B a8 |

Q) g gH1s H sracar 2009 ¥ A 2010 @ @ & g by @ Readl g uspAv & HRAT & fau HEN
2uSfehT Harell” W wal R & uRiey # T181.68 @ & foly BRI It FIfeH MY, F<1d MMEHNI, IFYR

9 R A T R | S HRU gARN AICH B Wad RAd, Held SMEBRI, I-YR Bl U [HAT T 7 qn
fdTTd gAars BT Al ©

M) WaE e H oscay 2008 W fyawR 2009 @1 @® b folw whU @ Real Td UHHAU b Pl b oY
"I BUSfeNT Warell” UR WAl PR b URYey H I245.72 AR BI HRU gABI ANCH AYH, Hld AEBRI,
RRYR F ORI a1 & Sad SR garsil AICH b1 Siad Agad, brsid AEHRI, YR Bl UK a1 11 & ol
FfgTd gAarg N 8 W T Ud @ FHad ey WK B dd

35.7% U9 UA Ud faog o gfdsaw sifediioH fafics & wawur # 3. 01.06.2002 @1 fdar+ =mf@exu gr1 aiikd
TEh Ul e Bl ger sifaRad e =immeder, g & ~mared # U] HHie UH.O1 L -34/2005 TR B IR o
Jorn e =gmarera, g e fRAi® 29.11.2010 % M@ & IFAR HA §RT SRR AMAST B @RS R &1 & | o
A Rt =, g gR1 wIRd oiew & fIsg A9+ ST [IRTerd, BNTe, IR & wHe ol SRR @l
g | qufY, duft ¥ 39 9/9q QRN @1 b1 are] fad a¥ # ¥213.55 G @ U@ @l ¥

(=)
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Note 30: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transaction has

taken place and relationships: Zin Lakhs

Nature of
Sl. No. Name of Related Party Related Party Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Relationship Transaction  31.03. 2012 31.03.2011

1 MSTCLtd Holding Service Charges 2.82 1.92
Company for Auction

2 Shri Antony Chacko Managing Director  Remuneration 21.25 20.46

Note 31

Figures of Previous Years have been split up and regrouped wherever necessary so as to correspond to current
year's figures.

Note 32

The current assets, loans and advances are good and recoverable and are approximately of the values, if realized
in the ordinary course of business unless and to the extent stated other wise in the accounts. Balances of trade
payables, trade receivables, loans and advances are subject to reconciliation and confirmation.

Note 33

Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account read together with the notes thereon, are drawn up so as to disclose the
information required under The Companies Act, 1956 as well as give a true and fair view of the statement of
affairs of the Company as at the end of the year and results of the Company for the year under review.

34. a) The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur has issued show cause notice for ¥152.05 lakhs towards
service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” for the jobs of recovery and processing of scrap at Bhilai unit
for the period April ‘08 to September’08. The reply of above show cause notice has been submitted to
Commissioner, Central Excise, Raipur and also personal hearing took place and order is yet to be
received.

b) The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur hasissued show cause notice of ¥181.68 lakhs towards
service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at Bhilai unit for
the period Oct’ 2009 to March’2010. The reply to the show cause notice has been submitted to
Commissioner ,Central Excise , Raipur and personal hearing is pending.

c) The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur has issued show cause notice of ¥245.72 lakhs towards
service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at Bhilai unit for
the period Oct’ 2008 to September’ 2009. The reply to the show cause notice has been submitted to
Commissioner, Central Excise, Raipur and also personal hearing took place and order is yet to be
received.

35. In the case of FSNL vs M/s Indian Oxygen Limited, Case No. MJC 34/2005 filed in the court of Additional
District Judge, Durg to set aside the ex-parte award passed by the Arbitration Tribunal on 01.06.2002, the
District Judge, Durg vide Order dated 29.11.2010 has dismissed the application filed by the Company. The
Company has preferred appeal against the Order passed by the District Judge, Durg before the Honorable
High Court of Chhattisgarh, Bilaspur. The Honorable High Court has admitted the appeal. However the company
has made provision of ¥ 213.55 lakhs against the escalation claim during the current year.

)
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36.@U 3o Wl SRAAl B gIRA IHH B B TR e (MSNY) & wU § FHY HUN $H A g FHET
PR @ 2l gaferg o A, ( WSNY BN F AN), e R RAl @ wfdw § Fehe yarel & aadE oI b
T oIl B 8 AR gE PIg g el quian gl

37.0queuHs (ST 6 uS-7 § 9ara W R), # 9F XA P WM 96 B, 99 SubHl @ fRifted fhar | doe
9 THUAUHS SHISAl B ARG GHY W YIAHE A1 3 dur I8l uEl gR1 TSl JAfRied I o fofg dIs g
T8 fear T 2

38.%hu[wr Readl/gars fadia w@siian & oa # ool aiqdld &) @fdd eifdm wwsian ogdy & dggou o &1
yraer ¥ 818.36 @ Ul &, Rrda farur fA=gar g -

(P) MreTrg, dIBRI, ISIBAN, YR T4 %bI gy & forg 01 ardear, 2011 & 31 4/, 2012086 & fow o,
e srfea § vl 71 9 99siian &1 Fuert fea @, e i ¥598.36 @@ © |

(@) RIS TANA., fdumr@mee & forg 01 o, 20119 3191, 2012 06 & fou @+l #ai 4 FoRN &g
drefepifere Tusiar fear mn, e f T220.00 g © |

39.99 & RM 31 fadaR, 2011 § IR-FRIUAd FHARAT & 9 B A0 F gRe0 & forg qHsian @1 sifaq wu
feam w2 | 999 gaEder & o ad & R 01.01.2012 % vd 9 % 96.36 g (AN &R R G-I TR
g SR famr mm |

40. U1 e shige &1 urFarl e 01.04.2010 ¥ w+de siee M 2004 & = 3(1) & d8d o W &, degod
013i@, 2010 &1 a1 I¥P g Al e, fo R [y ax/de, 9rel vd o=y @ olfd e Yob Bl BISHR,
A P A ARl W AN @ AW @l B wIRd fha T w | 96fe, 7 99 2010-11 1 dF9e Bfse
Ho 9 o ad 2010-12 # of off 2l e/aud ¥12.32 @@ &l 7 99 & omg # @ 8 01 e, 2010 & Ugel
qd b AR T WP NG IR Yob Bl SISHR & |

41 9SRY B g Gl b HIAD Sifd & QR PRI, [AREIEe™, Siedl a1 ISbAl SHISdl & TRV H Bl
el BFEE d@fid e 9@ ge P & Ay ¥ 1.92 ARg BT WEEE 99— T 2 |

42 3= gHIE BT Fared (Tas L, A F iER) 01w, 2011 ¥ A fEa m | 9 & SRAE T12.67 ARG BT
9 HuRiEl &1 WIEOR0 Ud SIS 9 gAY §Hls a1 WU Td HeEe #al R fRar wn den e W mHE
Hultri @ fag T8 @ T qU vEh SHE W g SIS UHE Se Sfeifie uRRefoat ¢ dgq I g@E #
AR Ot @9l § gHifed fea & g o

A3.<1aRl vd Il & favg WeyE g9™n W ® GEl dEl y€dd @ I H S9 iffH/erar & dfevy A Rl

44.99¢ % SRME HH Ty Nerem vd o drd I aRdy s W3 d @rg of o fh o fRulRkor o 17
¥ Tgq vfdeTed eaar @re # R 7 g | diifoe wve 399 wdfd T8 € w@ife seel & o e
BT FaTad YRd P 9% 8 © |

A5, FHAN AT :
45.1 aRWIYT orgam™ Ao &1 wfem oo

(@) BT AHAIHIO - A W urd FHaRA, e Iffa srawrer den srg-aafs s dfd faar

2, B YA Bovek 9 H TP IR 30 fagdl I Afd Sifid sradrer & AdeIdRun dRA Bl A HR
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36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

4.

The company reviews the carrying amount of its fixed assets treating the entire company as a Cash Generating
Unit (CGU). Hence, the company (being a CGU) has compared the carrying amount of its fixed assets with
present value of future cash flows and it does not show any impairment.

The amount due to MSME (as disclosed in Note 7) is to the extent such undertakings have been identified.
The company has normally made payment to MSME units in due time and there are no claim from the parties
for interest or overdue payment.

Scrap/Slag recovered/shipped has been accounted for on the basis of negotiated rate pending finalisation
of agreement and provisional income amounting to ¥ 818.36 lakhs has been taken to consideration as per
details given below :-

(@) Forincrease inthe service charge rate for all the items of long-term agreement finalized at SAIL,Corporate
office for the period 01 October 2011 to 31 March 2012 for Bhilai,Bokaro,Rourkela, Durgapur and IISCO
Burnpur, amounting to ¥ 598.36 Lakhs.

(b) For increase in the service charges rates for all the items of long-term agreement finalized by RINL,
Visakhapatnam for the period 01 July 2011 to 31 March 2012 amounting to ¥ 220.00 Lakhs.

The Agreement for Wage revision of Non executive employees expired on 31st December 2011. Pending
finalisation of the fresh agreement w.e.f. 1st January 2012, provision of ¥ 96.36 lakhs for the year towards
wage revision has been estimated and provided.

The company has availed cenvat credit on all eligible inputs with effect from 01st April, 2010 in Accordance
with rule 3 (1) of the Cenvat Credit Rules, 2004. Accordingly, cost of inventory procured on or after 01st April,
2010 includes price, sales tax/VAT, freight and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition but exclude excise duty. Since cenvat credit on inputs for FY 2010-11 has
been availed during FY 2011-12, the company has credited ¥ 12.32 lacs as prior period income. Stock of
input bought prior to 01st April, 2010 is inclusive of excise duty.

During Physical verification of Inventories of stores, Shortages were found in respect of Bokaro, Vizag,
Dolvi and Rourkela units. Pending investigation, provision has been made for the net shortage of ¥ 1.92
lakhs.

42. The operation of Ranchi unit (inside HEC, Ranchi ) has been stopped w.e.f. 1st April2011. During the Year

43.

44,

45.

the expenditure of ¥ 12.67 lakhs has been incurred towards establishment and administrative overheads
at the said unit for purpose of transferring the assets set up at the units to other units. No major assets has
been disposed off at the unit nor the unit qualify for any major product line or geographical presence for the
company and accordingly all expenses incurred in Ranchi unit has been included under normal operational
cost.

Provision is made against Claims and Advances wherever such advance/claim is considered doubtful in the
opinion of management.

During the year the company was engaged only in the business of Scrap Recovery and Allied Jobs for
various Steel Plants in India which as per Accounting Standard AS17 is considered the only reportable
business segment. The geographical segmentation is not relevant, as the company has no business operation
outside India.

Employee Benefits
45.1 Brief Description of Defined Benefit Scheme:

(a) Leave Encashment - Payable on separation to eligible employees who have accumulated earned
leave and half pay leave. Encashment of accumulated earned Leave is also allowed upto 30 days
once in a calendar year.

(b) Post Retirement Medical benefit - Available to retired employees at any hospital under the Mediclaim
Insurance Policy

(c) Post retirement settlement benefit - Payable to retiring employees for settlement at their declared
home town.

(=)
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(a) <rafalfe Jar RIBR - IEAAH 25 U B Fdl b oY 9% F WU H g daigRky w oA 3 |

(¥) FHaRI URAR ™ Al - FEiRT ST & ggel Ja1  Yod [(Abant dHarRi/fddmd sHenRal &
B aIRel B FEiRd ST & 98dl 4 yIs e sHenRal/fddma sHerRal @ Ja-Faky @ G
REARINEACUGIET

(@) o= By s g7 Wi B8 < @1 @ 999 den HJems W &1 12 ufiea siveE A
2

(®) Sue™ : U HHAREl B JaT ¥ o W) 991 & udd gof a¥ & forg 15 Al % 9qq @ W W
T T S BH F BH 5 qul qT IffAbad 30 I8 @ @y F forv fARAR War 9 B SUEE B IO
FHHAR] gRT 3ifH A8 & I Bl &% WR Al b TG QU 9¥ I f¥d F 3ffd 30 a9 b forg v
P AN Bl PHAIRAT BT T SUEH B Af&Had Al T 10 A" Bl

46. YHCIHRUT, ST b IRYIRT /g a1idcdl & aRled o “'HHaR) g™l IR ol J19e -Y U9-15 (FRfEd

2005) % T AAIH T :

F) ¥efd g™ SIREl & addE Jod B Gl

T o #
E I SICEAN] Jarfrgh Jartghi drafafas FHAR an
4. BB ELEIG) BECIG| Har gRar
farferea e IREHR KERIE]
Rt KEIC A
i 01 aii@, 2011 @1 veifq
g™ SIE H gIA oA 1151.95 493.40 36.71 4.43 354.75 2041.24
ii. | Q& anrd 130.18 30.39 1.76 0.23 0.00 162.56
iii. | =9 @rT 85.38 38.39 2.76 0.34 25.82 152.69
iv. | dmifee () EfE 80.27 98.25 (0.14) (0.08) 21.29 199.59
V. | Sar TeEE drma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
vi. | wem s (169.51) (27.01) (4.34) (0.37) (64.11) | (265.34)
vii. | 81 =19, 2012 @1 <@g Y
g™ ER@ H gIAH A
(i) )+ (iv)- (V) + (i) 1278.27 633.42 36.75 4.55 337.75 2290.74
(@) =g 31 #F, 2012 & 99H 99 & forg o ud wfy @rar @ Qe § wfierr w o FoRg 3§
®m | &N SEEgN Jarfrgfr KEIREIS] rafafie HHARY
BB qeaq EEI| RG]l gRaR
Fafeear Froer REBR T
e e AT
i. GEICING] 130.18 30.39 1.76 0.23 0.00
i. | &9 «rd 85.38 38.39 2.76 0.34 25.82
iii. | dwifes (T 80.27 98.25 (0.14) (0.08) 21.29
iv. | W& gwEa and 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
v. | smafsia enfReal wR
IgAa afawe 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
vi. | wHaRaE F aiRsfis
qM rgel B gIRA IHH
(ergga-11) 295.83 167.03 4.38 0.49 4711

) dWifde gR1 gt & oguR W'l wfeud Rfeea gerwifd e § FIE ded TE g T ®ife qateRy gear ffeen egem
Ao AfSFed diferll & sl emenRa B
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Long Term Service Award - Payable in kind for rendering minimum 25 years of service and also on
Superannuation.

Employees Family Benefit Scheme — Monthly payment to disabled separated employees/legal
heirs of deceased employees in lieu of prescribed deposit till the date of superannuation of deceased
employees.

Provident Fund : 12% of Basic pay and Dearness allowance contributed to the Provident Fund
Trust by the company.

Gratuity: Payable on separation at the rate of 15 days pay for each completed year of service
to eligible employees who render continuous service for a minimum period of 5 years and upto 30
years. The Gratuity is calculated at the rate of one month’s wages last drawn by the employee for
every completed year of service in excess of 30 years. The maximum amount of Gratuity payable

to employee is ¥ 10 lakhs.

46. Disclosures as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 15 (revised 2005) on “Employee Benefits” in respect
of Defined benefit obligations are:

a) Reconciliation of present value of projected benefit obligations:- T in lakhs
Sl. | Particulars Leave Post- Post- Long Term Employees’ Total
No. Encashment retirement retirement Service Family
Medical Settlement Award Benefit
Benefit Benefit Scheme
i. | Present value of projected
benefit obligation as at
1st April 2011 1151.95 493.40 36.71 4.43 354.75 2041.24
ii. | Service cost 130.18 30.39 1.76 0.23 0.00 162.56
ii. | Interest cost 85.38 38.39 2.76 0.34 25.82 152.69
iv. | Actuarial (Gain)/Losses 80.27 98.25 (0.14) (0.08) 21.29 199.59
v. | Post Service cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
vi. | Benefit paid (169.51) (27.01) (4.34) (0.37) (64.11) (265.34)
vii. | Present value of projected
benefit obligation as on
31st March 2012.
i)+ (i) +(iii)+(iv)-(v)+(vi) 1278.27 633.42 36.75 4.55 337.75 2290.74
b) Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2012
g in lakhs
Sl. | Particulars Leave Post- Post- Long Term | Employees’
No. Encashment retirement retirement Service Family
Medical Settlement | Award Benefit
Benefit Benefit Scheme
i. Service cost 130.18 30.39 1.76 0.23 0.00
ii. Interest cost 85.38 38.39 2.76 0.34 25.82
iii. | Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss 80.27 98.25 (0.14) (0.08) 21.29
iv. | Post service cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
V. Expected return on plan asset 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
vi. | Amount charged to Employees’
Remuneration and Benefits
(Schedule -11) 295.83 167.03 4.38 0.49 47.11

c) There is no change in assumed medical inflation rate as confirmed by actuary since the post retirement
medical benefit scheme is covered by Mediclaim Policy.

(o1 )
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d)  Assumption considered by Actuary

Sl Description As at 31st March 2012

No.

i Discount Rate 8.60%

ii. Rate of Escalation in Salaries & Wages 5.00%

iii. Mortality and withdrawal Indian Assured Lives Mortality (1994-96) ultimate

iv. The estimate of future salary increase is considered in actuarial valuation taking account of inflation,
seniority promotion and other relevant factors.

47. Balances shown under creditors, debtors, claims under recoverable and advances include balances subject
to confirmation/ reconciliation and consequential adjustment if any.

48. The Company has not made provision for Cess payable under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 as
the notification as regards the date of applicability and the exact rate to be applied has not yet come to
notice.

49. Director sitting fees of ¥15000/- (PYX Nil) has been paid during the financial year.

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited
For RAJENDRA PRASAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

RAHUL KHANDELWAL A.P.SHARMA K.MURALIDHARAN B.B.SINGH ANTONY CHACKO
Partner Company Secretary Executive Director Director Managing Director
Membership No. 079628 (Accounts)

Firm Regn. No.000203C
Place : Bhilai
Date : 30.06.2012
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ANNEXURE -1

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY.

Current Year Previous Year
(2011-2012) (2010-2011)
A. POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION
1. Electricity
(@) Purchased Unit KWH 1363146 1517447
Total Amount 71,27,435 366,48,802
Rate/Unit (in respect of purchase) 5.23 4.38
(b) Own Generation
() Through Diesel Generator Unit N.A. N.A.
Unit N.A. N.A.
Unit/Ltr. of Diesel Oil N.A. N.A.
Cost/Unit N.A. N.A.
(i) Through Steam Turbine/Generator Units N.A. N.A.
Unit N.A. N.A.
Unit per Ltr.of Oil/Gas N.A. N.A.
2. Coal
Quantity(Tonnes) N.A. N.A.
Total Cost N.A. N.A.
Average Rate N.A. N.A.
3. Furnace Oil Quantity(K.Ltrs.)
Quantity (K.Ltrs.) N.A. N.A.
Total Amount N.A. N.A.
Average Rate N.A. N.A.
4. Others/Internal Generation
Quantity N.A. N.A.
Total Cost N.A. N.A.
Rate /Unit N.A. N.A.
B. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION
Standards Current Year Previous Year
(if any) (2011-2012) (2010-2011)
Products : Iron & Steel Scrap
Electricity (Unit/MT) N.A. 4.58 4.29
Furnace Oil N.A. N.A. N.A.
Coal N.A. N.A. N.A.
=)
| 17 |
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